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Independent Auditors' Report

To thc Members of Edelcsp Securities Limited
R€port on the Audit ofthe lnd AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelcap Securities Limited ('the Company"),

which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, fte Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement

of Other Comprehensive lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and lhe Statement of Changes in Equity for the year

then ended, and notes to the fnancial statements, including a summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

In our opinion and to tle best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid lnd
AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 Cthe Acf') in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2020, is loss including other comprehensive income its cash

flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),

as specified under section 143( 10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in

the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia (the 'lCAl') together with the elhical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

lmancial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropdate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the lnd AS

financial statements.

Other lnformation

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not coyer the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the fmancial statements or

our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we

have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management's Responsibilities for the hd AS Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section I 34(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS frnancial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the lndian

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under s€ction 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounling records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company and

for preventing and detecting fiauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant !o the preparation and presentation of the lnd AS financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the lnd AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relaled to going concem

and using the going concem basis ofaccounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's R€sponsibilities for the Audit ofthe lnd AS Financisl Stotements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the lnd AS financial stalements as a whole are

free Aom material misstatemen! whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our

opinion. Reasonable assunmce is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individuatly or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese lnd AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the Ind AS frnancial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that

is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fiaud is higher than for one resulting from enor, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal confiol.

. Obtain an understanding of intemal conEol relevant to th€ audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing

our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemal fnancial controls system in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriat€ness of management's use ofthe going concem basis of accounting and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may

cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. lf we conclude that a material

uncert;inty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modi$ our opinion. Our conclusions are based

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
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' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represeot the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS fioancial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions ofa reasonably knowledgeable user ofthe financial statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate the efFect ofany identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with goyemance regarding, among other mafters, the planned scope and
timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significanr deficiencies in intemal control that we
identi$ during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requ ements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matt€r

The comparative Ind AS financial statements ofthe Company for the year ended March 31,2019, included in
these standalone Ind AS financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor, who issued
unmodified opinion on those furancial statements on May 10,2019.

Report on Oth€r Legal and Regulatory Requireme[ts

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (,the Order,'), issued by the Central
GoverDment of India in terms of sub-section (l l) of section 143 ofthe Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, \ e report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge
and beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper book of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination ofthose books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books ofaccount;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2020 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3 t, 2020 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section t64 (2) ofthe Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiyeness ofsuch consols, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report;
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(g) Inour opinion. and according lo the informalion and explaration given to us. no remuneration has beenpaid by the Company to its directors du.ing tt . crlrrent yJa.; - '
(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I ofthecompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rures, zor+, as amenoJ in iu, opinio, and ro rhe besr of ourinformation and according to the explanution, giu"n to r.,-'--- 

-' "

i' the company has discrosed.th-e. imp^act of pending tax ritigations on its financial position in
.. financial statement_as.per Note No. iO of tle rinancTai itatement;r' the company has made provision, as requ'ed under the appricabie raw or accounting standards,for material foreseeable lo.ses. if any, on longu.r. .onluii-, in.rrairg a.ri""ii*'"";""ir, ili",iii there were no amounts-which were-requiri to ue-t r*[.,"a to lhe Investor Education andProtection Fund by the Company.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registrat r0l.t29w

)t
Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN:20039070AAAAFF5250

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 03, 2020
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AnIlexure A to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in our lnden€ndent Auditors' Reoort to the members of Edelca n Secu ritics

Limited ('the Com otl the finan I statements for the vea r ended Ma rch 3l 2020- renorf lhrf:

(D (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets

by which all the fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our

opinion this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the

Company and nature of iB assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not owns immovable
prop€rties, accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to

the Company.

The Company has conducted physical verification of inventory on the basis of statement received fiom

depository participants in respect of s€curities held as inyentory, at reasonable intervals during the year.

No material discrepancies have been noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,

secured oi unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the

register maintained under section 189 ofthe companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions ofclause

3(iiiXa), (b) and (c) ofthe Order are nol applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations giYen to us, there are no loans to

directors including entities in which they are interested in respect of which the provisions ofsection 185

ofthe Companies Act,2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon. ln our oPinion and according

to the information and explanations given to us, lhe Company has complied with lhe plovisions ofsection
186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans and advances given and investsnents made.

(ii)

(iiD

(iv)

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposis from the public.

(vi) The Central Govemment has not prescribed the maintenance ofcost records under section 148 (l) ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 for any activities conducted and services rendered by the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination ofthe
records ofthe Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books ofaccount in respect ofundispuled

statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, services tax, sales tax, value added tax, goods

and service lax, cess and other material statutory dues, applicable to it, have been regularly deposited

during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, Company did

not hive any dues on account ofemployees' state insurance, duty ofexcise and duty of custom.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect

ofprovidint fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, service tax, goods and service tax, cess and

other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months

from the date they became PaYable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues ofsales tax, service tax,

value added tax and cess which haye not been deposited with tle apFopriate authorities on account

ofany dispute. The dues outstanding in respect ofincome-lax on account ofdispute, is as follows:
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Name of the statute Nature of dues Amount
(Rs.)

Period to which
the amount
relates

Forum
dispute
pending

where
is

Income Tax Act.l96l lncome Tar l,l 1,290 A.Y.2014-15 CIT
Income Tax Act,l96 | Income Tax 67,27,910 A.Y.2017-18 CIT (A)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

The company.does not have any roans or borrowings from any frnanciar institurion, bank, government
aod debenture holders. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viiI ofthe Order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by.way of initial pubric offer or further pubric offer (incruding
debt- instruments) and term loans during'the year. Accordingly, parugrupfr 3 (ix) of the Order is notapplicable.

According Io the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the companyby its officers or employees has been noticed orieponed duringthe coirse of our auAit.

According to the information and explanalions given to us and based on our examination ofthe remrds oftlte C9lryry, during the year, thq Compan-y has not puiaZpro"iJ"a fo. .*ug"riut 
- 

,rr;;;;;.Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) ofthe Order ii noi applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information-and expranations given to us, the company is not a nidhicompany. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order ii not applicible.
According to rhe inFormation and exptanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of there-cords olthe company, transactions with the rerated parties are in compriance with section riz -J r sr;ofcomPanies Act,20J_3 where applicable and the details have ueen Jlsctosea in tr,. rr-"i.i,t"t...rs,
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given lo us and based on our examination of the records ofthe. company' the company has noi made an/preferential urtot'n"nio. private placement of shares orfully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records ofthe company, 
.the company has not entereJ into non-cash t urr-iion, with directors or persons

connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) ofrhe Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA ofthe Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For GMJ & Co.
Chart€red Accountan
Firm Registration N r 03.129w

*(
J

MUMBA
FRN NOHaridas Bhaa

Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN:20039070AAAAFF5250

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 03,2020
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Annexure B to the Auditors' Report

Annexure B the lndependent Auditor's report of even date oo the financial statements of Edelcap
Secrrities Limited ("the Company")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over lnancial reporting of Edelcap Securities Limited ('the
Company") as of March 31,2020 in conjunction with our audit of financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on
the internal control over finarcial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial cortrols that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and det€ction ofAauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Audilors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standads on Auditing, issued by ICAI and

deemed !o be prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act,20l3, to the extent applicable to an audit of
intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

intemal financial controls over fnancial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectiyely in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit eyidence about the adequacy ofthe intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiyeness. Our audit of internal financial contols
over financial reponing included obtaining an understanding of intemal hnancial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement of the flmancial statements, whether due

to fraud or enor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over frnancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportitrg

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for exlemal

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control over

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the mainlenance of records that, in

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

)
\i$\

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls uDder Clause (i) of Sub.section 3 of Scctior 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act")
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statements in accordance with generally accePted.accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthecomp"ny iue being made only in accordance with authorisitions of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detecti-on orunautr,orlseJ acqui;iti;-;"", o.disposition ofthe company's assets that iould have a material effecion the tinancial statements.

lnherert Limitatioos of Internal Financial Controls Oyer Financial Reporting
Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibjlityofcollusion-or improPer management override ofcontrols, material misstatements due to error or taud may occur
and^ not be detected. AIso, projections of aoy evaluation of the intemal rr*"iuL.oruois o;;.;;;i'"fun*gto futu.e periods are subjecr to the risk that the internar financial contror ;;; fi;il;;;il;;'#""r.
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree or"omfii-ce lrittr trr" p"il"iJr ,. p?*"j** ."ydeteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us, the company has, in

ll^yj:l'^"]_::t-.:tr T ude-cr.ut" intemar fiaancial contriJs svsrem'over frnan-cial ..po.tirg -d ,i"r,'ini"-ur
Imanclal controls over ttnancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2020, b;sed on the intemal
control, over hnancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components ofrntemal control stated ln the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reponing
issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia.

For CMJ & Co.
Chartered AccountaIlts
Firm Registration 103{29W

tI
Haridas Bhat
Pa rtner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN:20039070AAAAFF5250

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 03, 2020
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Edelcap securities Limited

Statement oI Changes in Equity

(Currency: indian Rupees in millions)

(A) Equity share.apit l

Ai al
31 March 2020

Ar et
3l March 2019

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Changes ln equity share capital (refer note 25)

Balancc etthe end oftha ycai

3.00 3.00

3.O0 3.00

(B) Other Equlty

ESOP reserve Retained earnings Total

B.l.nce .t 31 M..th 2019 (lnd AS)

Transaction with shareholders in their capaciry as such

3.60 1,429.80

512.99 s12.99

Tot l

Lo5s tortheyear
Other hen5ive income

3.60 t"942.T)

-8r'6.97

-0.35

1,945.39

-846.97

{.36

Total comprehenslve incomelor the year -847.11 -847.11

Salance at 3l March 2020 (lnd as) 3.60 1,01,5.rt6 1,099.06

1 ESOP reserve:

Certaln of the Companys employees have be€n granted options to acquire equity shares of the Ultimate Parent Company (Edelweils

Fin.ncial Service5 Umited). This reserve reprcsents the cost of these options based on their fair value at the Erant dates as

rccognised over the vesting period of such options, to the extent that th€ t ltimate Parent Company has not recovered suah aost

from the Company.

This is the statement of chang€s in Equity referrecl to in our report ofeven date-

For end on behaltot the 8oa.d ofDireclorstorGMJ & Company

Chartered accountants

J
ca Haridas Bhat

Pottnet

Membership No.r 39070

Mumbai

03July 2020

Diecior
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Ashiih Gupt,
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rna Earman Roy

+

.(*.L/'- P**lt^Cr**
'&::"''" tRiterh S Jain
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Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

Background1.

Edelcap Securities Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 11-Jan-2008 as a public

limited company.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of ECap Equities Limited and is re8istered as

Trading member with N5E and BSE in Currency derivatives segment. The Company is also

registered as an Authorised Participant ('AP') of Edelweiss Securities Limited for Capital
Market Segment and Derivatives Segment with NSE and BSE.

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian

Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

The Company's financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except
for certain financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FWOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, fair value

through profit and loss account and other financial assets held for trading, which have been

measured at fair value. The Company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees

(lNR) and all values are rounded to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.

The outbreak of COVID-19 virus continues to spread across the Blobe including lndia,

resulting in significant volatility in financial markets and a significant decrease in global and

lndia's economic actlvities. On March fL, 2020, this outbreak was declared a global

pandemic by the World Health OrBanization. On March 24,2O2O, the lndian Government

announced a 21 - days lockdown which was further extended till 3lst May 2020 across the

nation to contain the spread of the virus and still continues to be across many parts of the

country in lndia. The pandemic and its consequent adverse effect on the economy also

adversely impacted the financial markets.

ln preparing these financial statements, the Company's management has assessed the

impact of the pandemic on its operations and its assets includinB the value of its

investments as at March 31, 2020 based on estimate of the future results and various

internal and external information available up to the date of approval of these financial

statements. The estimates as at the date of approval of these financial results may differ

based on the onBoing impact of the pandemic and the timing of the improvement in the

economy and the financial markets.

oap
o



Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

3. Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division
lll of the Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or
settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months
after the reporting date (non-current) is presented in Note 48.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet.
They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future
event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

o The normal course of business
. The event of default
. The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

l'l

o
o
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Edelcap Securities [imited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

4. Significantaccountingpolicies

Revenue recognition

Fee income including advisory fees for services rendered is accounted over the period as the
customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits, as the services are rendered.

lnterest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR) method for all financial
instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at FVOCI. The EIR is

the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of
the ElR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents the
best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the loan. Hence, it
recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages, and

other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest and

c ha rges).

lf expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other
than credit risk. The adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest
income.
When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as'Stage 3', the
Company calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost of the financial asset. lf the financial assets cures and is no longer credit-impaired, the
Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the Company calculates

interest income by calculating the credit-adjusted EIR and applying that rate to the
amortised cost of the asset. The credit-adjusted EIR is the interest rate that, at ori8inal
recognition, discounts the estimated future cash flows (including credit losses) to the
amortised cost of the POCI assets.

Dividend income is recognised in statement of profit and loss when the company's right to
receive payment of the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits

associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, and the amount of the dividend can be

measured relia bly.

Brokerage income is recognised as per contracted rates at the time of execution of

transactions on behalf of the customers on the trade date.

4.1.3

4.1.4

4.2 Financiallnstruments

4.2.L Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially

recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades; purchases or

sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally

established by regulation or convention in the market place The Company recognises

borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Company

4,2.2 lnitial measurement of financial instruments

4.L.2



Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

4.2.3

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value throu8h profit or loss are
recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss.

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at
origination and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable
in market transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the transaction
price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. ln those cases where fair value is based
on models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the
transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in statement of profit
and loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Classifi cation of financial instruments

Financial assets:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managinB
the assets and the asset's contractual terms, measured at either:

. Amortised cost

. Fair value through other comprehensive income IFWOCll

. Fair value through profit or loss IFWPL]
The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at
amortised cost:

. the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractualcash flows; and

. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows

that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

Sale that occur for below reason are considered as consistent with business model whose

objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows

. if those sales are infrequent (even if significant in value) or insignificant in value both

individually and in aggregate (even if frequent).
o lf such sales are made close to maturity of financial asset and proceeds from sale

approximate the collection ofthe remaining contractual cashflow.

o Selling a financial asset because of significant increase in credit risk.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair

value through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are

designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

. the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by

collecting contractualcash flows and selling the financial assets; and

. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows

that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

4.3

4.3.L

outstanding.



Edelcap Securities [imited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

Other than above classification of amortised cost and FVOCI, all other financial assets are

initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at FWPL.

4.3.1.1 Amortized cost and Effective interest rate method (ElR)

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is

measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the
gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before
adjusting for any loss allowance.

4.3.1.2 Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased
or issued primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a
portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence of a

recent pattern of short-term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are
recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value.

4.3.1.3 Financial asset measured at FVOCI

Unrealised gains or losses on debt instruments measured at FVOCI are recognised in other
comprehensive income, and on derecognition of such instrument accumulated gains or
losses are recycled to statement of profit and loss. lnterest income on such instrument is

recognised in statement of profit and loss as per EIR method.

4.3.1.4 lnvestment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strateBic equity
investments to be measured at FVTOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity

under lnd AS and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an

instru m ent-by- in stru me nt basis.

4.3.2 Financialliabilities

All financial liabilitles are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial
guarantees, and derivative financial liabilities.

4.t.2.1

4.3.2.2

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently

measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any

discount or premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading

and have been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily

required to be measured at fair value under lnd A5 1o9. Management only designates an

instrument at FWPL upon initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met.

Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

. The deslgnation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that

would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or

losses on them on a different basis; or



Edelcap Securities [imited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

4.3.2.3

. The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk

manaBement or investment strategy; or
. The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not

significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or
it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considered that
separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recorded in statement of profit and loss with the exception
of movements in fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the
Company's own credit risk. Such changes in fair value are recorded in the own credit reserve
throuBh OCI and do not get recycled to the profit or loss. lnterest earned or incurred on
instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectively,
using the ElR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs
being an integral part of instrument. lnterest earned on assets mandatorily required to be
measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.

Financial guarantee:

Flnancial guarantees are contracts that require the Company to make specified payments to
reimburse to holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment

when it is due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee issued or commitments to provide a loan at below market interest rate

are initially measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the
guarantee or the commitment. Subsequently they are measured at higher of this amortised

amount and the amount of loss allowance.

Loan commitment

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Company is required to
provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer during the duration of commitment.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as

equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an

entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the company are
recognised at the proceeds received.

Derivatives

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its
exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange
forward contracts and interest rate swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair
value through profit or loss. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in statement of profit
and loss immediately.

4.t.2.4

4.3.3

4.t.4

4.4 Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities



Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

4.5

4.5.1

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,
apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms
and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new
loan, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an

impairment loss has not already been recorded. The newly recognised financial asset are

classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes, unless the new financial asset is
deemed to be POCI.

When assessing whether or not to derecoBnise a financial assets, amongst others, the
Company considers the following factors:

. Change in currency of the loan

. lntroduction of an equity feature

. Change in counterparty

lf the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the
modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted
at the original ElR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded.

DerecoBnition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

. The company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the

financial asseu or
. lt retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obliSation to pay the received

cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through'

a rrangement.
Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual

rights to receive the cash flows of a financial asset (the 'original asset'), but assumes a

contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual

recipients'), when all of the following conditions are met:

. The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has

collected equivalent amounts from the oriSinal asset, excludlng short-term advances with

the right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates

. The company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the

eventual reciPients

4.5.2

The company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients

without material delay. ln addition, the company ls not entitled to reinvest such cash flows,

exceptforinvestmentsincashorcashequivalentsincludinginterestearned,duringthe



Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

4.5.3

period between the collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual
rec ipie nts.
A transfer qualifies for derecognition if either:

. The company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards ofthe asset; or

. The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards

of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the
practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to
exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and

the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the financial
liability and the consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow recognised as

new financial liability, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.



Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

4.6 lmpairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial
assets not held at FWPL, together with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts,
in this section all referred to as'financial instruments'. Equity instruments are not subject to
impairment.
The Company follows 'simplified approach'for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not
require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss

allowance based on lifetime ECLS at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio
of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over
the expected life of the receivables. However, if receivables contain a significant financing
component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by
applying general approach to measure ECL.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has

been a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. lf, on the other hand,
the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased siBnificantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an

amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses (12m ECL). The assessment of whether
lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of
a default occurring since initial recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being
credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring.
Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. ln contrast, 12m ECL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reportinB date.
The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss

given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at defa ult.

The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data

adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default (EAD), for financial

assets, this is represented by the assets' gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount

drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be

drawn down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the

Company's understanding of the specific future flnancing needs of the debtors, and other

relevant forward-looking information.
For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows

that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the

Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company

recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a

corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

lf a financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn

commitment (i.e. loan commitment) component and the company cannot separately

identify the ECL on the loan commitment component from those on the financial asset

component,theEcLontheloancommitmenthavebeenrecognisedtogetherwiththeloss
allowance for the financial asset. To the extent that the combined ECL exceed the gross

carrying amount of the financial asset, the ECL have been recognised as a provision Also' for

other loan commitments and all financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowance has been

recognised as a provision.
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4.7 Collateralvaluation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where
possible. The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of
credit/guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit
enhancements such as netting agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded
on the balance sheet. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECI-s. lt
is generally assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-assessed on a periodical basis.

However, some collateral, for example, cash or securities relating to margining
requirements, is valued daily.
To the extent possible, the Company uses active market data for valuing financial assets held
as collateral. Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market values
are valued using models.

4.8 Collateral repossessed

The Company's policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its
internal operations or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal
operations are transferred to their relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed

value or the carrying value of the original secured asset. Assets for which selling is

determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held for sale at their fair value (if
financial assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at the repossession
date in, line with the Company's policy.

ln its normal course of business, the Company does not physically repossess properties or
other assets in its retail portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally at
auction, to settle outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the
cu sto m e rs/o bligo rs.

Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company

has no reasonable expectation of recovery.

4.10 Forborne and modified loan

The Company sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original terms of loans

as a response to the borrower's financial diffaculties, rather than taking possession or to
otherwise enforce collection of collateral. The Company considers a loan forborne when

such concessions or modifications are provided as a result of the borrower's present or

expected financial difficulties and the Company would not have agreed to them if the

borrower had been financlally healthy. lndicators of financial difficulties include defaults on

covenants, or significant concerns raised by the credit Risk Department. Forbearance may

involve extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions.

once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR

as calculated before the modification of terms. lt is the company's policy to monitor

forborne loans to help ensure that future payments continue to be likely to occur'

Derecognition decisions and classification between stage 2 and Stage 3 are determined on a

case-by-case basis. lf these procedures identify a loss in relation to a loan, it is disclosed and

managed as an impaired Stage 3 forborne asset, until it is collected or written off'

4.9
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4,LL Determination of fair value

The company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each

balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or

. ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advanta8eous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by usinB the asset

in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are

appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. ln order to show how fair values have been derived, financial
instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised
below:

. Level 1 financial instruments -Those where the inputs used in the valuation are

unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has access at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as

active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and

liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable
price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

. Level 2 financial instruments-Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and

are significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available

over the entire period of the instrument's life.
. Level 3 financial instruments -Those that include one or more unobservable input that

is significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are

recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines

whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

cateBorization (based on the lowest level input that is slgnificant to the fair value

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company

periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted methodologies and

model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated

with its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based

approach that estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of

the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for

non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-

instrument basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end

of the reporting Period
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4.72

4.73

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders for the year by the weiBhted average number of equity shares
outstandinB for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted

earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of all potentialequity shares.

Foreign currency transactions
The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees. Transactions in currencies other
than lndian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
translated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in statement of profit and loss in
the period in which they arise.

Retirement and other employee benefit

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme

which is a deflned contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual

basis and recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity
The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in

respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future

benefit that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior

periods, that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any

plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan

is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using the Pro.iected unit credit

Method.
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,

excludlng amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return

on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit

liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or

credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur'

Remeasurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods

4.L4

4.L4.7

4.14.2

Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permltted to carry forward certain number of

their a;nual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company

recognises the charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such

non-"vestingr..rrul.t"dleaveentitlementbasedonavaluationbyanindependentactuary'

4.t4.3
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4.14.4

4.15

The cost of providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit
method.

Property, plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing,
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the
expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology,
as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned

above. Repairs and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and

properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation

is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended

use or put to use whichever is earlier. ln respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto

the date of d isposa l.

For transition to lnd AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all

of its tangible assets recognised as of 1 April 2017 (transition date) measured as per the

previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date'

As per the requirement of Schedule ll of the companies Act, 2013, the Company has

evaiuated the useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of

Part C of the Schedule ll for calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the

fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Useful Life
Class of assets

8 years
Motor vehicles

5 years
Office eq uipments

6 years
Computers and data processing units - Servers and networks

3 years
Computers and data Processing

desktops, laptoPs, etc.

units - End user devices, such as

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services

that are granted by the ultimate parent Company are measured by reference to the fair
value of the equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the Brant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is

expensed over the vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of equity instruments
that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each

reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in

statement of profit and loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate,
with a corresponding adiustment to the 'ESOP reserve'. ln cases where the share options
granted vest in instalments over the vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a

separate grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair
value of each instalment differs.
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Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of the assets or the period of lease whichever is shorter.

4.tG lntangible assets

The Company's intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software. An

intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable

that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the

Company.

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any

accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. lntangible assets with
finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life.

4.L7 lmpairment of non-f inancial assets
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an

asset may be impaired based on internauexternal factors. lf any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. lf such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less

than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The

reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and

loss. lf at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

4.L8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and

short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

4.19 Provisions and Contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obliSation (legal or constructive)

as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the

obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. lf the effect

of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the

expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate

that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Apresentobligationthatarisesfrompastevents,whereitiseithernotprobablethatan
outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot

be made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. contingent liabilities are also disclosed when

there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events

not wholly within the control of the Company Claims aBainst the Company' where the

possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote' are not disclosed as

contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recoBnised ln the financial statements since this may result in the

|,".ogriition of income that may never be realised However' when the realisation of income

isviriually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised'
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4.20 lncome tax expenses

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax (net)

4.20.1 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
'profit before tax'as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

4.20.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses

and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be

available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient
taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of
deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or
back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is probable

that:

. the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible

temporary dlfference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

o tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate

pe riod s.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period

and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available to allow all or part ofthe asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in

the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax

laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period'

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that

would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting

period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities'

current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items

that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity' in which case' the

current and Jeferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity respectivelY.
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4.20.3 Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit

MAT paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The
Company recognizes unused MAT credit as a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it is

probable that the Company will be able to utilise during the specified period, i.e., the period
for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. ln the year in which the company
recognises deferred tax asset (MAT credit) as an asset, the said asset is created by way of
credit to the statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews the MAT asset at each
reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is not probable that the
Company will be able to utilise it during the specified period.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

ln the application of the Company's accounting policies, the management is required to
make judgments', estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historlcal experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the

revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the

revision affects both current and future periods.

5.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the

management has made in the process of applying the company's accounting policies and

that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial

statements.

a. Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely

payments of principal and interest (SPPl) and the business model test. The Company

determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are

managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes

judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is

evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that affect the performance of the

assetsandhowthesearemanagedandhowthemanaSersoftheassetsarecompensated.
TheCompanymonitorsfinancialassetsmeasuredatamortisedcostthatarederecognised
prior to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and

whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset

was held. Monltoring is part of the Company's continuous assessment of whether the

business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate

and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a

prospective change to the classification of those assets'

b Significant increase in credit risk
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5.2

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage l assets, or lifetime EcL for
stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased

si8nificantly since initial recognition. ln assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has

significantly increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative
reasonable and supportable forward-looking information.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not
the dominant factor in deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voting rights
relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant activities are directed by means of
contractual arrangements. ln the context of the Company, structured entities comprise

securitisation trusts in asset reconstruction business, mutual fund schemes and alternative
investment funds / schemes thereof. The Company consolidates the structured entities that
it controls. When making this judgement, the Company also considers votinB and similar
rights available to itself and other parties, who may limit the Company's ability to control,
including rights to appoint, reassign or remove members of the structured entity's key

management personnel who have the ability to direct the relevant activities, the exposure to
variability of returns and whether the Company has the ability to use its power to affect the
amount of the Company's returns i.e. the variability of returns in relation to the total returns

of the investee entity.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of

causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the

next financial year, as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates

on parameters available when the stand-alone financial statements are prepared. Existing

circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to

market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such

changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

a. Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or

paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)

market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price)

regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation

technique. when the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the

balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of

valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models

are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation

is required in establishing fair values'

For lnvestments made into Security receipts (5Rs), Company uses discounted cash flow

model,giventhattheSRsarelessliquidinstrumentsExpectedcashflowlevelsincluding

c. Consolidation of structured entities
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timing of cash flows are estimated by using quantitative and qualitative measures regarding

the characteristics of the underlying assets including default rates, nature and value of
collaterals, manner of resolution and other economic drivers. For any valuation which are

based on models, Judgements and estimates are applied, which include considerations of
liquidity, credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and

volatility.

b. lmpairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all cateBories of financial assets requires
judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and

collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant

increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which

can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company's ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying

assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of
the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

PD calculation includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future
conditions.
The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk

and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit
loss and the qualitative assessment.
The segmentation offinancialassets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis.

Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs.

Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs,

such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, EAD and LGD.

Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings,

to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models.

It is Company's policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience

and adjust when necessary.

c. Effective interest rate method

The company's EIR methodology recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return

that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural

life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of characteristics of the product life cycle

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected

behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense

that are integral parts of the instrument.

d. Accounting for deferred taxes
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6.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant

manaBement judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits

together with future tax planning strategies.

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on carried forward tax losses where the

Company believes that the said deferred tax assets shall be recoverable based on the

estimated future taxable income which in turn is based on approved business plans and

budgets. The losses are allowed to be carried forward to the years in which the Company

expects that there will be sufficient taxable profits to offset these losses.

Standards issued but not yet effective
There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.

oaD
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(Currency: lnd an Rupees in millions)

7 cash and cash equivalents
Ealances with banks
- in current accounts

as at
31 March 2020 3l March 2019

10.70 4.64

70.70 4.64

8 Eank balanccs othcr than cashand cash equivelents
Fixed deposits, held as margin money or security against borrowings,

SUarantees other commitments

Accrued interest on fixed deposits

7.18

0.20

7.74

o.12

7.38 7.30

8.1 Encumb.ances'on fired deposits held by th€ Company

The Company has pledSed fixed deposits aggreSatingto Rs.7.18 millionswith NationalStocl exchange for meeting margin

r€quirements (Previous year: Rs. 7.18 millions).

L
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(Currency : lndian rupees in millions)

+ Notiondl amount represents quantity in ca5e of equity linked and index linked derivatives

3l March 2020

Particulars

Notional Fair value of
asset (lNR)

Notional Fair value of
liability (lNR)Unit Notionalamount Unit Notionalamount

(i) currency dedvatives

Currency Futures

options purchased

'Options 5old (written)

tess: amounts offset {refer Note in

offsettinS disclosure)

Number of currency units

Number of currency units

Number of currency units

56 000

Number of currency units

Number of currency unit5

Number of currency units

46,29,000

1,20.000

0.17

0.01

-0.18

subtotal(i

(ii) lnte.est rate derivatives
-Futures

Less: amounts offset lrefer Note in

offsetting disclosure)

Number of G-sec units 1.31

-1.31

Subtotal (ii)

(iii) lndex linked derivatives

-lndex Futures

-Options sold (written)

Lers: amounts oftset (refer Note in

offsetti disclosu

Number of index units

Number of index units

Number of index units
Number of index units

2,O0,025

2.53.125

12.92

350.92

-363.84

Subtotal

Total derivative financial instruments

9 (a) D€rivative tinancial inst,uments

The table below shows the Iair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets o.liabilities to8ether with their notional amounts.

10,00,000
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(Currency : lndian rupees in millions)

9 (a) Derivative tinancial inrtruments

The table below shows the fair values of derivative Iinancial instruments recorded .s assets or liabilities to8ether with th€ir notional amounts.

* Notionalamount lepresents quantitY an case ofequity linked and index linked derivatives

f,1 March 2019

Notional
Fair value oI asset

Notional
Fair value of liability

Pa iculars
lJnit

Notionalamount
Unit

Notionalamount

{l) Currency derivative5
-cu enty Futures

-Options soid (written)

Less: amounts offset (refer Note in

offsettinS di5closure)

Number of currency units

Number of currency units

1,25.47.000 2.12

-2.12

Number of currency unjts
Number of currency units

1,000

7,76,05,000 14.20

-14.20

Sub total (i)

(lil lnterest rate derivatives

-Futures

l-ess: amounts offtet (refer Note in

offsettin disclosure)

Number of G sec units 12 00.000 0.06

-0.06

Number of G-sec units

subtotal

(iii) Equity linked derivatives

-5tock Futures

'Options purchased

[essr amounts offset lrefer Note in

offsettr disclosure

Number of shares

Number of shares

43,08,998

2,83.650

19.14

-19.14

Number of shares

Number of shares

57,80,073

14,55,3'r 6

14.17

4.42

subtotal ii 2.56

(iv) lndex linked derivativel
-lndex Futures

-Options Purcha5ed
Lesr: amounts otfset (refer Note in

offsettin disclosure)

60,150

I,52,250
2.10

5.58

Number of index units

Number of index units 9,60,980 582.21

-582.21

Subtotalliv)

Tot.l derivative f inancial instruments 8.14

CJ

oc

1

-18.59

Number ol index u nits

Number of index units

-2.70

5.58
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Noter to the tinancia I sl.lements (Conlinu€dl

(Currency : lndian rupee5 in million,

9 lbl Derivatives off5etting

to oflsetti netti
Ai 3l March 2020 Offsettins recognised in balanc€ rheet

Gross ass€t before offset Recognised in th€ balance

sheet

oerivative f inancral assets 131 1.31

. As at the reporting date 31-MaF2O20, the amount ofcash margin received that has been offset againstthe Srots derivatrve assets is R5.1-3't millions

At 3l March 2019 Offsetling rec08nis€d in balan.e sheet

Particulars crosr as5et before offset Recognis€d in the balanc€

rh€et

Derivative financial assets 32.76 24.42 8.l4

r As at the reporting date 31-Mar2019, the amount of cash marSin received that has been offset against the gross derivative assets ir Rs.24.02

mlllions

At 31 March 2020 offsetting recognised in balan.€ sheet Tota I lia bilities

Grors asset before offset Recognised in the balance

sheet

364 02 364 02

. As at the reporting date 31-Mar2O20, the amount of cash margin received that has been offset against the gross derivative liability is Rs.3 03

At 3l March 2019 Offsetting recognis€d in balance sheet Tot.lliabilities
Grosr asset before offset Recognised in the bal.n(e

Derivative financial liabilities 615 00 615 00

. As at the reporting date 31-Mar-2019, the amount of cash marSin re€eived ihat has been off5et against the gross derivative liability is Rs 515.0o

millions

Derivative financial iiabilities



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the linancial statementi (Continued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in millions)

l0 Stocl in trade
At fair value throuth profit & Loss

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Paniaula.s
(i) Mutualfund
(ii) Equity instruments
(ii) Debentures and gonds (Quoted)

Total - Groas

(i) lnvestments outside lndia
(ii) lnvestment in lndia

Total

less: Allowanae ror impairment

Tot.l net

14 54

1,383 19

1,197.73

1,391.13

L,397.73

1,197.73

1,375.35

214.47

1,593.82

1,593.82

1,593.82

1,593.82



Ed.l..p Securltlcr Lhlt.d

otes to th. ffrlnclrl 5t.i€meolr {co.lhu€d)

(Currencv: l.dian Rooees in oillio.sl

t0 t 0etaile ofstock in.trade
3t M.rch 2020

qlaniity Amounr
!l March 2019

Qu.nrity Amoont

tqllq 3h.rca lquot .l)
C.rlld.r r.ll V.lue tirouth Profft.nd Lois
Aditya Bida Fashion And RetailLi6it.d
Aryind Fathionr Umired
BaiaiAuto Limited
6alai Holdin8s & livestmeht Li mited

BalEmpurChi.i Milli Limited
Bar.lndia limit.d
B.ilad. Enterpriser Linited
Can Fin tlomes tioited
aarborundum Unive15al timited
ccL Prcducts (lndia, umit.d
cor& Kinls Fin.ncial S.ryice Limited
Coromandel lnte.nation.l Limited
cromptoa Grcavee Con3u her El.ctic.ls Limited

Five Core Eleckonics

Fut'f. Lifertyle Fashioni Limited
Grindwell Norton Umited

Gojar.t Stat€ Petronet Lihited
GuFr.t f Iuorochemi@li Umited
Havell5lndi. Limited
HOFC B.nk Llmitrd
HOfC LiL lns!6nrE company Lihiled

lccl Lombard G€neEl h5u Ene CoBp.ny Limited
llFtWealth Man.gement

Vodafon€ ldea Limited
l.ox L.i!!.e Umited

IPCA Laboratorie3 Umited

lRlS Bu.inert S.ryicei Umited
lala6 IEn5olutions (lndia) Umited
l.K.C.m.nt Limited
l. (umar lnfraporiects Limited
M.h.shwari Loaistica Limited

Man.ppuEmfina.ceUmited
Mah.nagar Gas Uhited
N..d.ni creation United
Ob.,oi Realty Umited

Petronet Lng Umited

ProEter&Gamble ilYgien.& He.lth Care Umited.

Pidilite lndu5tri€t Lihit.d
Pil.du.hier Limit€d

PNB Houtine f inance Limated

P,!j l.d!3tri.s Umted
Th€ Ramco cem€nts Umiled

SBILif€ hsuEn.€ Companr Umited

5hre. cehent Umited

Iat.SteelUmit.d
TEh Mahi.dra Umitld
T0b. l.vertmenti Of lndia Umit€d

Tit ComPa.V Limit€d

Tor.nt Pharm.teutical3 limited

WABco lndia Umit.d

21,000

9,00s

1,04,000

706

10,000

r,828

t.l4

1.85

0.05

0.07

11.23

1,181.r9

2,311

2,900

7,330

4,567

1,71O

18,500

11,000

1,000

9,020

3,200

4,48,000

60,000
3,023

15,000

1,O00

120

50,000
3,143

525

485

5s1
100

9,354

3,OOO

79,420
170

200

12,000
7

110

1,665

5,89,254

63,160
7,980

255

65

lito

o.o7

297
3.14

15.64

415
2.62

20,754
5,OO0

40

2,160

22,000
95

4.51

6.26

0.12

7.38

3.02

0.13

0.41

119
2.09

0.05

391
420
4.44

7,075

1,880

24,035

2,lao
165

55

10,250

3.46

1.12

4.58

147
0.13

0.13

7.66

51

1,625

0.12

168

3.23

0.13

013
2.55

1-66

0.13

1.51

5.97

o.l2
9.66

2.59

3.01

0.13

014
7.O0

0.13

o.r2
3.40

37.83

49.01

3.06

0.29

0.13

0.13

345 009

lta.41

1,375.35

B Deb.nturerandbods{quoredl
10.65X EOE LWEISS RURAT & CORPORATE SaRVICES LlMlr€o 07 04.2022

BONDS

Less! EcL on NcD pl.c.d

1,!83.19

c Mutuel funds lu nq! oted)

lcicl Prudennal Liquld Fu.d_ Dn.d Plan

Axit Lrquid Fund ' Oirecl Plan _ Growth Opllon

Fdelweiss Liauid Fund - Re!ular Plan -GroMh option

255
0.02

1,a72.17

1,197.73 se

a

9,259

11

3,1t,777

I,593 82

1

1

14.54

Toralsto.k in v.d. (a+B)



Edelcap Securities Limited

ilotes to the flnanci.l stat€ments {Contlnuedl

(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

11

3l Mar(h 2020

3l March 2019

31 March 2020 3r March 2019

Receivables con5idered Sood'UnseEured

Receivables considered Sood Unsecured - Group

ReEeavables - Credat impaired

Less:Allowance Ior expected credI losses

4.52

0.20

0.08

0.90

0.08

2.58

0.01

0_02

2.61

2.42

0.82 0.19

Recon.ili.tion ol ampairment allowance on trade receivable5:

Provirion matrix for Trade receivables

Particulars

lmpairment allowanre measured as per rimplified
approach

INR

lmpairment allowance as on 31 March 2019 242

Add/ lless): asset originated or acquired (net) .2 34

lmpairment allowance as on 3l March 2020 008

ECL rate Trede receivabl€s days past due Curent 1-90days 91-r80 days 181-150 days 360 deys Total

EcL Rate

Estimated totalSross carryin8 amount at default
ECL - Simplified approach

0.00%

021
o.00%

o.a2

0.00%

0.06

-0.06

0.00% 100.00%

0.02

-0.02

0.91

-0.06

Net carrying amount o.2t 0.52 0.83

EcL Rate

Estimated totalBross carryinS amount at default

ECL - Sampli{ied approach

0 00%

0.09

0.000/o

0.10

0 00% 0.000/o 100.00%

2.42

-2_42

Net carryinS amount 0.09 0.to 0.19

2.61

-2_42



Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

12 Loans

at amortised cost:

Particula rs As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Unsecured - Group

Unsecured

Total Gross

Less: lmpairment loss a llowance

441 .98

447.98

-0.01

Total (Net) 447 .97

Loans in lndia
Public Sectors

Others

Total Gross

Less: lmpairment loss allowance

447 .98

447.98

-0.01

Total (Net) 447 .97



EdelcaP Securities Limited

Notes to the financialstatements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

13 lnvestmenB
31 March 201931 Mar 2020

TotalTotal thro P& ioint ventures

(subsidiaries,

At amortised
cost joint ventures

At cost
(subsidiaries,

assoaiates, andAl fair value

through P&l-Particulars

2,384.39

1.59

3.87

]5r.28
299.99

2,344.39

0.05

221.85

123.88

0.58

3.87

1.59

151.28

299.99

3.81

2,384 39

221.86

123.88

3.87

2,384.39

227.45

123.88

o.58

0.05

lnvestements in subsidiaries

Equity

lnvestments in aasociate comPanier

Equity

Preference shares (convertible)

lnvestement5 in equitY inst.uments of othe'

companles

lnvestements h Debl iecuaitiel ofother comPanies

lnvestments in units ol fund

llnit5 of AIF

Units of AIF A5sociate

3,185.86

3,186.86

2,134.62

2.734.62

452.86

452.86

3.87

3.81

7,130.11

2,730.73

3.87

3.87

2,130.12

2,130.120.63

0.63
TOTAL - Gross (Al

(i) lnvestments outside lndia

(ii) lnvestment in lndia

3,186.852,724.62 452.86 3.47 2,730,L33.870.63Total (s)

Less: Allowance for imPairment (C)

3,186.852,134.62 452.86 2,730.132,730.120.53rotal Net {A-c)

22t.86
123.88

2,730.L2

3.87 3.87



td€l6p k.lriti.s Llmited

Nots tothef..n.lal etatement (Conid!..0

(Curency: lndi.n rup.es in mrllron!)

As ri ll M.,.h 2020

t.ceValue Quanrity

10.00 1,02,53,:Br.00 2,384-r9

10.(,0 1,05,64,536.00 22t.65

10.00 2,2f,r31.@ 0.9a

10.00 9,91,056.00 123.8a

8,00,000 5a.00 3.8,

Amount Far.ValuE

3,0o,000

10,000

10,o00

25,0O0

11,375

lnve emlnli ln equlty lnstrom.nt of rubtldl.rl.s-

tdelweGs Reiail Finance Umit.d

lnr.slndlr l. eqllty lrsnum.rts of .so.l.te @mp..l.r itully

Ed.lweiss At3.t RsoGtruction Companv Limit€d

10 3,02,53,333

10 1,05.54,536

10 2,2),114

10 9,9r,056

53

2,3a419

77t A6

159

123 88

lnv.rtmenB ln equlty hstrtrm€nts ofolh.. comp.nl.s (tully p.ld

C.rl.d at ral, Valo. throud p.ofitand losi
€mp.e Distrll.ri.s Lihrr.d

lnvertme.t ln w.rrants

Allium fanan.e Priv6te Limited

lnverthcnlr ln debt lnstrumentt olother compani.r (quot.dl

W s lndudries {lndia} Limited

lnvBihenri ln unlll o, tund (unquoted)

C.rrled at F:lrValuetnrouth proit and lo3t

Ed.lweiss Alter.ative lnvettme.r Trust. EW Clover 5.heme

Edelweiss Seal €stat. OpportuniiE5 Fond

Ed.lweiss lndaa RealErtate Fund

Ec spe.i:l Siluatio.s fund
Ed.lw.i!rl.diasp€.i.lStuaiion! Fund

Ed!lweist l.frastructu.e Yaeld PIur Fund

0.01

0.0r
0.01

0.01

0.01

299 99

151.24

0.01

0.ot
0.01

0.01

fa7

2,714,62 :1,186 35



The table below shows the gross carrying amount of the Group's investments mea5ured at amortised cost by credit risk, based

on the Group's internal credit .ating system and year'end stage classification. The amount presented are grosg of impairment
allowances. Details ofthe Group's internal grading system and policies on whether ECL allowances are calcuiated on an

individualor collective basis are set out in Note

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Particulars
Gross

caarying

Gross

carrying
amount amount

(staee 1) (Stage 1)

High grade 3.87 3.81
Standard grade

lndividually impaired

Total f .87 3.81

Reconciliation of g,oss carrying amount lor investments measured at amortised cost

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Particulars
Gross

carrying

arnount

Grosg

carrYing

amount
(stase 1) {stase 1i

Grost carrving amount - openinp balance 3.87 3.87
New assets originated or Durchased
Assets derecognised or matured (excluding write offs) (including gains / losses thereon)

Changes to contractual cash {lows due to modifications not resulting in derecognition

Amounts written off
Transfer to Stage 1

Transler to Stage 2

Transfer to stage 3

Gross carrying anrount- closing balance 3.47 3.87

Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Conlinued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

1l (a) lnvestments measured at amortised cost

--------r-------_+_



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financialst.tements /Cort rrued,l

(Currency : lndian rupe€r in millions)

14 Other financial assets

15 Currenttax assets {net)
Advance rnaome taxes

16 Delerred lax a.sets (net)

Delerred lax assets

Provision for non-performing,restructured and doubtful advances

Prooertv, olant and eouioment and intanqibles

Difference between book and tax depreciation (includiog intan8ibles)

lnvestmentg and other financial instruments
Unrealised loss on Derivative5

Fair valuation of investment5 and stock-in'trade
Emplovee benefit obliaations

Provision for leave accumulation

Disallowances under section 438 ofthe lncome TaxAct,1961
Llnused tax aredit

Oeferred tax liabilities

lnvestmentsand otherfinancial instruments
tair valuation o{ investrrtents and stock in-trade

Borowinrs
Others

0eposats placed with/exchan8e/deposatoraes

Deposits- others

Accrued int€rest on margin

Margin placed wilh broker

0ividend receivable

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind orfor value to be r€ceived (financial aasets)

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

0.43

0.20

5.93

o.42

4.06

1,959.80

0.02

1.05

0.02

7.29

13.87 1,965 3S

35-21 47 29

,s.21 4129

0.02

0.86

101.03

L2.64

o.16

0.9s

13-47

1.17

7.05

0.83

3.64

36.46

191.83

35-14

351.05 55-39

25.23

1.2a

32.51

3s1.06 22 88

MAT credit entitlement (curr€nt)

Unused tax losses

Acaumulated Losses



Ed€lcap Securities Limited
Noleitothefin.nci.l rt.tement5 lcontinued)
(Currency: lndran rupees in millons)

16.1 lncomet.xdisclosure

(a) The

(b) Recon.iliation oftotaltax cha

fortheyears ended 3l March 2020and ll March 2019 are:

31Mar.h 2020 3l March 2019

AccountinS profit before tax a5 per financaalstatements

Tax rate (in percentaSe)

lncome tax erpense calculated based on thistaxrate
Adiustment in respect ofcurrent incometax of prioryears

EffeCl or lncom€ not lubi€ct to tar:
Oth€rs - dividend

Others
Penalties

Others - lnterest expenses on preference share-Group

Effect of non-recognition of deferred tax asset on current'period
losses

Effect of utilisation oftax losses or deferred taxassets on losses

earlier recognised now consldered not recoverable

RecoSnition of available tax credits (forexample, Minimum Alternate

Tax credit)

lmpact of tax rate chan8es

Othe15

-1,171.31

31_20%

-365.45

3.68

0.51

-0.5'l

0.05

72_52

-29.24

-0.72

,5.18

-339.57

3l _20%

-105.95

-3.36

-o.o7

Tax charBe forthe year recorded in P&L -324.:t4 6.23

3l March 2O2O :ll March ZO19

-0 55

-3.36

10.14

Curent tax
Adjustment in respect of current income tar ol prioryears

Deferred tax relatinB to origination and reversal oftemporary
differences
Deferred tax recoSnised on unused tax creditor unused tax losses -191.E4

3.68

-324.34 6.23

3.68

-328.02

-3.36

9.59
Current tax

Deferred tax

-o_62

63 88

35.57

7.44

9.34



Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the fina nGia I statements (Contlnu€dl

(Currency: lndlan rupees in million,

16,1 lncom€ tax disclosure:
(c) Ihe followingtabl€ shows deferr€d tax r€cord€d in th€ balance sh€et and.hanges re.orded in the lncom€ taxexpenre:

Mov€ment for th€ period 12019-20)
op€nintdeterr€d

(liabilitylas per

lnd AS

R€cognis€d in R€coSnised in oth€r Closine det€rred

(liability)is per

oaterrcd tares ir relation to:
ProperW, Plant and Equipment

other invenments {equity instruments)

Stock-in-trade

Other investments (AlF fund,
other investments (AlFfundt - Group

Trade receivable

Employee benefits obliBations

Fair valuation of derivatives

Unused tax losses (including but not limited to business losses,

unabsorbed depreciation)

Unused taxcredits (including but not limited to Minimum Allernate

Taxcredit)

Otherj

0.95

4.08

-7.90

-21.O5

-0.35

0.75

4.46
13-47

35.74

-7 _28

0.09

0.32

16.1S

21.05

0.35
-0.73

3.58

87.56

191.83

4.72

7.28

ar7

-0.09

o_32

16.15

21.05

0.35

-0.73

3.75

87.56

191.83

a_72

728

0.o2

8.21

101.03

191.83

36 46

Total 22.88 328.02 0.17 328.18 35r.06

Op€ningdeferred

lliebility) as per

lnd AS

Mov€mentfor the period {2018-19)
Closing d€feried

(liabilitylas per

lnd AS

Recognised in Recognis€d in other

Darerrcd taxer ln aelatlon to:
Property, Plant and Equipment

otherinvestments(equityinstruments)
Stock-in'trade
Other investments (AlF funds)

Other investments (AlF lundr -Group

Trade Receivable

€mployee benef its oblaBations

Fair valuation of deravatives

unused taxcredits (including but not llrnited to Minimum Alternate

Tax credit)

Oth€15 (on account of demerSed

0.36

4.48

-8.64

4_37

-0.35

1.2',1

3.10

8.04

36.29

0.59
-0.40

o.74

-16.68

o.46

1.02

5.43
-0.55

0.16

034

0.59

-0.40

0_74

-16.6E

-0.46

1.36

5.43

-0.55

0.16

0.95

4.08

-7_90

-2r.05
-o.35

0.75

4.46

13_47

35.74

-T 2A

Totel 32.68 -10.14 0.34 ,9.80 22.88

0.86

4.39

8_25



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements (contirued,l

(Currency : lhdian rupees in million5)

17 (a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Other lntangible Assets

Gross block Depreciation Net block

Oescription of assets
As at

l April 2019

A5 at
31Mar 2020

Asat
I April 2019

Charte tor the
year

Disposals

during the year
A5at

31Mar 2020

tuat
31Mar2020

As at
31Ma.ch 2019

Motor vehicles

Office equipments

Computers

1.61

0.01

2o.94

o.47 1.14

0.01

34.3413.99 o59

0.89

0.01

t3.25

0.20 0.28 0.81

0.01

20.037.25 o.41

0.33

14 31

o.12

t .69

Total : A 22.s6 13.99 1.06 14.35 7.45 0.7s 20.85 14.54 8.41

Depreciation N€t bloclGross block

fuat
31 March 2019

As at
l April 2019

charte ,or the
year

Oisposals

during the year
As at

31 Mar 2020

fuat
31Mer 2020

fuat
l April 2019

Additionsduring Oisposals

the year durint the year
As at

31 Mar 2020Description of a5rets

0.25 o912.161.42 o.7 4Computer software 2.412.39 o.o2

0.25o.74 2.t61.422.4to.02Total : B

Additionsduring Disposals

the year during the year

35.49

0.97



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continuedl

(Currency i lndian rupees in millaons)

17 (a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Other lntangible Assets

Gross block Oepreciation Net block

oescription o, assets
As at

1April2018
Additionsdurint Disposals

the year durint the yeer
As at

31Mar 2019

As at
l April 2018

Charge tor the
year

Disposals

during the vear 31Mar 2019

fuat
3l March 2018

Motor vehicles

ofice equipments

Computers

2.17

0.01

13.23

t.l6 1.51

0.01

20.947 .90 0.19

0.80

0.01

5.08

0.54 0.45

7.31 0.14

o.1)

7.69

1.91

7.15

Total : A 15.01 1.35 22.56 6.89 7.85 0.s9 14.15 8.41 9.12

1.39

Net blockOepreciationGross block
fuat

31Mar2019
fuat

3l March 2018
fuat

l April 2018

Charte lor the
year

Oisposals

during the yea.
As at

31Mar 2019
A5 at

l April 2018

AdditionsdurinB Disposals

the year durint the year
As at

31Mar 2019Descriplion of assets

1.39o.977_41o.66 0752.382.05 0.33computer software

1.41 0.972.38 0.66 0.752.05 0.33Total : B

As at
31Mar2019

0.89

0.01

13.25

7.90



Edelcap Securities Limited

Noter to the fina ncl.l sta lefienls (Continuedl

{Curency : lndian rupees rn millions)

18 Other nonJinancial assets

lnputtax credit
Otherdeposits

Prepaid expensej
vendoradvances

Advance to employee
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind orforvalue to be reaeived (nonjinancial

assetsl

19 Trade payables

31Mar(h 20ZO 31 March 2019

17.o2 18.07

0.20

2.05

1.34

0.03

0.72
0.16

0.25 001
38.15 2t 10

60.64

33.68 66.46

19,1 oet ils ol dues to micro and small €nt rpdses

Trade payables includes Rs. Nil (Previous year: Rs. Nil) payable to "Suppliers" registered under the Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No interest has been paid/is payable by the Company

durin8 the year to "Suppliers" reSistered under this act. The aforementioned is based on the responses

received by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under the 5aid act.

Trade payable5 from related parties

Trade payables Others

21.74

11.94 s82



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in millions)

20 Borrowints (other than debt securities)- at amortised cost

*(at interest rate of)

21 Subordinated liabilities -at amortised cost

3,455.31

9.lOY" to 9.50Yo

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Unsecured, considered good

Loans repayable on demand*

From related parties

Total - Gross

(i) Borrowings outside lndia
(ii) Borrowings in lnd ia

3,4s6.31

3,456.31

Total 3,456.31

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Preference shares capital 3,864.66 1,839.01

Total - Gross

(i) Borrowings outside lndia

(ii) Borrowings in lndia

Total

3,864.66

3,864.65

3,864.66

r,839.01

1,839.01

1,839.01



Notes to the financial statements (Cortinrred,l

(Currency : lndian rupees in millions)

Edelcap Securities timited

22 Other rinancial liabilities

Accrued salaries and benefits

Payable to exchange / clearing house (net)

Other payables

As at
3l March 2020

As at

3l March 2019

0.s1

0.55

3.77

33.00

4.83 33.00



Edelcap Securities Limited

Note. to the financial statements /Cortirued,
(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

23 Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision for taxation

24 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity
Compensated leave absences

25 Othernon-financialliabilities

lncome received in advance

withholding taxes, goods & service tax and other taxes payable

Others

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

3.22 9.29

3.22 9.29

22.58

3.75

11.66

2.65

26.33 14.31

o-42

16.52

o.74

5.31

1.41

17.68 6.78



26 Equity rhare caph.l

Adhorised :

500,000 (Previous year:50o,0fl)) equity shares of Rs.10 each

49,500,000 (Previous year: 49,500,000) preferen.e shares of Rs.10 ea(h

Edelcap Securities Limited

Not€s to the financial statementt (Continuedt

(Currency: lndran rupees n m llions)

Movement in sho.e copitol

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up:

30O,OO0 lPrevious yea r: 30O,00O) equ ity sha res of Rs. 10 each

As at
31Mar.h ZO20

5.00

495.00

As et
31 March 2019

5.00

495.00

500.00 500.00

3.00 3.00

3.00 3.00

3l March 2020

No. otshares Amount
3l March 2019

No. of shares amount

3,00,000 3.00 3,00,000 3.00

b. Terns/rights otto.hed to equity thdrct:

Sh.res held by holdin&/ultimate holdingcompany and/or their subsidiarier/assoriate5

HoldinB company

ECap €quiti€r l-imit€d, th€ holdinS company and itt nominees

TheCompany has only one classofequityshares havinga parvElue of Rs.10. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held. ln the event

of liquidation of th€ Company, the holders ofequity share5 willbe entitled to receive remainingassets ofthe Company, afterdislribution of allpreferential
amounts.The distnbution wrllbe in proportion tothe number of equity shares held bythe shareholders.

3l March 2020 As at 3l March 2019

3,00,000

%%

100100 3,00,000

3,00,000

27 Other equity

Openang balance

D€emedcapitalcontribution ESOP

Add r Additions during the year

3.60 3.60

Add: Loss for the year

Add:- Transactions with shareholders in their capaaity as such

Add: Othe. comprehensrve rncome f or lhe year

Amount available for appropriation

3.60

1,429.80

3.60

7,776.35

-345.80

-0.75

1,429.80

-846-91

512.99
-0.36

1,095.46

1,099.05 1,433.40

outstandinS at the beSinninS of the year

Shares issued duringthe year

Outnandingat ihe end ofthe year 3,00,000 3.00 3,00,000 3.00

100 1,00,000 100



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financialstatements (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in millions) for the year ended
3l March 2020

for the year ended

3l March 2019

Revenue trom operations
28 lnterest lncome

On finanaialassets measured at amortised cost
lnterest on Loans

lnterest on deposits with bank

Other interest income

On financial assets classified at fair value throuth profit or loss

lnterest income from investments

3.14

0.50

1L2.46

1.81

0.50
797.64

29.49

117.9L 227.67

29 Dividend income

Dividend on stock in trade

32 Olher income
Profit on sale of fix€d assets (net)

lnterest income on income tax refund
Miscellaneous income

1.63 199

199

30 Fee income

lncome from securities broking
Advisory and other fees

30.1 Partiaulars

Service transferred at a point in time
Service transferred over time
Total revenue from contract with customers

31 Net gain on fair value changes

Net gain on fair value ahanges

on trading portfolio
lnvestmenti
Profit/ (loss)on trading ofsecurities (net)

Profit on sale of EROF fund
lncome distribution from tund
Fair value gain - P&[ - equity
Profit / (loss) on equity derivative instruments {net)
Profit on trading in currency derivative instruments (net)

Profit on interest rate derivative instruments (net)

Fair value chantes:
- Realised

'Unrealised
Total net Bain/loss on fair value ahanges

0.09

1.74

o.44

9.15

1.87 9.50

1.87 9.60

1.87 9.60

32.88

27.24

62.91

-90.80

-238.82

15.10

-203.36

-149.50

8.59

20.81

540.98

8.86

37 .83

16.94

-41t.79
490.72

-64.67

-394.85 425.05

o.L7

0.39

0.91

1.47 7.99

1.63

-394.85 426.05

o.22

1.64

0.13



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the linan€ial statements (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

33 Finance aosts

On Financial liabilities measured.t amortifd cosl
lnterest on borrowings

lnterest on subordinated liabilities
Other lnterest Expense

:14 lmpairment on financial instrumenti

Trade Receivable

Loans

35 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Expense on employee stock option scheme (ESOP)

Expense on Employee Stock Appreciation Rights

staff welfare expenses

for the year ended
31 March 2020

for the year ended

31 March 2019

277.23

232.44

0.20

329.20

204.75

62.81

449.87 595.75

0.11

0.01

-4.21

o.t2 -4.2t

249.26

9.38

0.89

1.07

5.11

231.43

8.00

0.96

2.65

265.7L 243.O4

35,1 Employee stock option plans

The Holding Company (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ("EFSL")) has Employee Stock Option Plans in force. Based on

such ESOP schemes. parent entity has granted an ESOP option to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a

graded manner to company's employees. Based on group policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such

stock options, Company has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the employee cost

,

p



Edelcap Securities Limited

Noles to lhe rinancial statements (Continued)

lCurrency : lndian rupees in millions)

36 Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion

Auditors' remuneralion (refer note below)

Commission and brokerage

Communication
Computer expenses

Computer software
ClearinS & custodian char8es

Oematerialisation charges

Directors' sitting fees

Corporate social responsibiliiy -donation

Electricity charges

ForeiBn exchange loss (net)

lnsurance

[e8al and professional fees

Membership and subscription

Ofrlce expen5es

Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Rent

Repairs and maintenance

ROC expenses

Securities transaction tax
seminar & conferen.e

Goods & service tax expenses

Stamp duty
Stock exchanBe expenses

Travelling and conveyance

Miscellaneous expenses

Housekeeping and security charges

for the year ended
31 March 2020

for the year

ended

31 March 2019

0.13

o.97

o.27

4.49

7.23

5.56

35.36

0.08

0.05

0.05

4.09
L2.O2

26.24

0.13

0.02

36.11

0.04

0.01

28.18

o.22

7.70

0.05
4.27

6.86

0.05

0.16

0.90

8.35

3.44

3.75

0.80

0.14

0.01

0.04

0.10

1.40

0.03

1.63

6.20

32.94

0.18

0.03

14.35

2.41

50.08

0.05

L4.57

0.07

5.28

5.49
,0.01

0.33

175.41 158 67

36.1 Audito.s'remuneration:
As auditors
Others

o.97 0.90

0.97 0.90



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in millions)

36 Other expenses ( continued )

35.2 Foieitn cuirency tra nsaction

The company has incurred an amount of Rs. 2.18 millions (Previous year: Rs. 3.65 millions) in foreign currency

towards market data service. Earning in forei8n exchange Nil(Previous year: Nil).

36.3 cost sharin8

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the ukimate holding company along with fellow subsidiaries incurs

expenditure like Group mediclaim, insurance, rent, electricity char8es etc. which i5 for the common benefit of

itself and its certain subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries including the company. This cosl so expended is reimbursed

by the company on the basis of number of employees, area occupied, actual identificalions, etc. Accordingl, and

a5 identified by the management, the expenditure heads in note 35 include reimbursements paid and are net of

reimbursements received based on the managemenfs best estimate.

36.4 Corporate social re5ponsibility (CSR)

As perthe provisions ofsection 135 ofthe Companies Act,2013,

(a)

(b)
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year was Rs. 5.41 millions

Amount spent during the year on:

Sr. No. Perticulars Yet to be paid in

cash

Total

(i) Constructions/acquisition of any assets Nil Nrl Nil

(iil On purpose other than (i) above Nil Nil Nil

The company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial SeNices Limited. Edelweiss Eroup is conscious

of its Corporate Social Responsibility and, had accordingly established a CSR arm, "Edel6ive Foundation" in the

year 2008. As an amount of Rs. 308.13 milliona (Previous year: Rs. 225.19 millions) (representinB more than 2%

ofthe consolidated profit ofthe Sroup)was spent by the group as a whole towards CSR activities during theyear

ended March 31,2020, the Company has not incurred the prescribed CSR expenditure on a standalone basis

during the year ended March 31, 2020.

o
o

ln cash



Edelcap Securities Limhed
l{otes to the flnanclal stat.mcnts (conrinu.d)

(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

37 S.tm.nt R.poning

The Company's business is ortanised arld manatement reviews the perform.nce based on the business setments as m€ntion€d

ScSmcnt
Capitalbased business lnterest lncorne on loans and other capital based activities

Broking, advisory and product distribution servires

lncomefrom treasury operations, income from investments, interest

ancome on debt instruments and divid€nd inrome

lncome foreach seSment has been specifi.ally identified. Expenditures, a5sets and liabilities are either tpecifically identified

with individua I eeSments or have been allocated to retments on. systematic/resonable basis.

Based on such allo(ations, segment dis(losures r€latint to revenue, resulG, asset! and liabilities have been prepar€d

Sincethe business operations oftheCompany are primarily concentrated in lndia, the Company is consideredto op€rate only in

the domestic se8meni and thereforethere is no reportable teographic setment.

The followrnt table 8iv€s information as required underthe lnd A5 -108 - Op€ratinS Segment Reporting:

3r M.rch 2020 3l March 2019

I

a) Capital based business

b) Agency business

d) unallocated

lntersegment r€v€nue

ScSment reruhs
a) Capital based business

d) Unallo.ated
Tot.l
(Losr)/Prof it b€for€ taEtion
tess : Provasion for taxation
(Lorr)/Prof it.ft er taxation

S€tm.nt asr.ts
a) Capital based business

d) Unallocated

Total

S.8ment Liabilitie.
aI Capital based business

c) Treasury

d) unallocated

Gplt lErp€nditure
a) Capit.lbasedbusiness

dl unallocated

Total

Deprc.iation and Amoitisation
a) Capital based business

d) Unallocated
Total

SiSnificant non-cash lxplnses othertten
dcpr..latlon and amoitisation
a) Capit.l based buriness

d) unallo€ated

L4.72

1.88
,288.95

0.39
-27r.91

-21r.97

-2r7.99
-1.10

-9lz.5l
0.19

-7,111.3!
,1,171.31

-324.34

-846.97

3,179.O4

0.46

1,439.45

433.51

5,052.45

3,858.15

0.E6

61.65

19.14

3,950.40

0.75

0.10

13.15

14.01

o.44
0.06

7.77

8.21

0.40

0.17

6.98

1.55

-22.81

9.60

674.81

164
673 30

573 30

-239-13
-5.12

-103.69

8.37
,339.57

-339.S7

6.23

-345.80

3,052 04

013
3,12115

a2 24

6,85155

3.96

166
5,404.95

14.59

5,425.16

028
0.12

7.83

823

0.30

0.12

819

861

0.13

1.57

3.6-'

cap
a
or

It

5.37



Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements (contiaued,l

(Currency: lndian Rupees in millions)

38 Related Parlies disclosure in accordance with lnd AS 24:

i. List ot related p.rties.nd relationrhip:

ln accordance with lndian Accountin8 Standard 24 on Related party transactions notified under section 133 ofthe Companies Act 2013, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Name of related partie5 by whom control is exercised

Name ofrelated partie! over whom controlis erercised

Name of relaled panies over whom si8nificant influence
ii exercited

Fellow Subsidiaries

(with whom transactions have taken plac€)

Key Management Personnel
(with whom transactions have taken place)

Edelweiss FinancialServi.es Limited (t ltimate holdinS company)

ECap Equities timited (HoldinS company)

Edelweiss Retarl Finance Limited

EW Clover Scheme (scheme closed w.e.f. 29th February, 2020)

Edelweiss Rural & corporate services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Commodities
Services Ltd)

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Eusiness Services Limited {mer8ed with Edelweiss Rural & Corporate
Services Limited)

Edelweiss Comtrade Limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Tokio Life lnsurance Company Limited

EdelCommodities Limited (merged with Edelweiss Rural& Co.porate Services

Limited)
Edelweiss Alternative fuset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss fuset Management Limited

Edelweiss capital Markets Limiled (merged with Edelweiss Rural& Corporate
Services Limited)

EFSLTradinB Limited (merged with Edelweiss Rural& Corporate Services

timited)
Edelweiss Finvest Private [imited
ECCommodity Limited

EdelweissAs5et Reconstruction Company timited
Edelweiss Cu5todial Services Limited

Edelweiss Finance & lnvestments Limited

€C Global Limited
Edelweiss lnvestmentsAdvisors Limited

Edel tand Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Edelweisr RPtail Finanre timited
Edel lnvestments Umited
Edel Finance Company Limited
Allium Finance Privete Limited

Piyush Chamria



5r.
Nature oltranraction

March 31,2020
(Audited)

March 31,1019
(Audh.d)

1

1

l

4

5

5

8

9

10

16

19

17

18

11

t2

13

l4

l5

C.pit l .ccoum tr.ns.ctlons dunq th€ ye.r

Short term loane taken ftom

Short term loans.epard lo

Sho(term loanr Biven to (refer not€ (1)and (2)

short term loans r€paid by lreter note (1)and (2)

Martins plac€d rrith brok€r

Mardn5 withdr.t^m ftom broker

Sal. of lnvlnm.nts - Edelw€iss RcalEstate

Oppo(unltl.r tund

Redemptlon of lnv.stment

Redemptlon of Preference share capitel

lr!u. of preturence ihrre capital

Cul'€nt acaount transadlons dudnt tha y€ar

Broterare .arn€d from

lntercrt incomc on mardn pl.cedwith

lnter.n incom€ on troup loan

lnt.rei exp€nre on loan lrom

lnterGt axpense on preterence rhare capital

R€imbursemente paid

R€imb0rsemeots rec€ived f rom

Con reimbursem€ntr paid to

ao<r r.rmbu^emPnts r...iv.d from

ECap Equrties Limited

Edelweirs Rural& Corporate Servi(es Limited

ECap Equities Limit!d
Edelweisr Rural& Corporat. Servic6 Llmited

Edelw€irs lnvestment Advisors timited

ECap Equities Limated

Edelweilr lnvBtm.nt Mvitoc Limited

ECap Equities Limii.d

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweisr Cunodial Seruicer Limited

Edelweisr Securitie5 Li6ited
Edelwelss Cuttodial S€rvices Lim(€d

EdelweGs Finvert Private Limiled

Ed€lweirs securities Limited

Edelweirs Custodial Services Limited

ECap Equtier Limit€d

Edelwers5 R!ral &Co.porateServrce5 Limited

Edelweiss rinancial 5ervicer timit€d
EdelweirsRuralandCorporateServacestimited

Edel\reiss Financial Servicer Limited

ECap Equiries timited
€delweisr FinancialS€rvir.r Limited

Edelweiss Rurrl & Corporate Servicer limited
Edelweitr Securitie5 Limited

Ecap Equitiet L mrted

Edelwelss Securities Limited

ECap Equitier Limited

€cap Equti€i Lrmited

€delweiss Brotint Limited

Edelweis5 5e€uritiet Limited

ECap Eq!itier Limited

Edelwerrs Brokint Limited

1,813 31

1,35815

001

150 99

3,864.66

185

250 00

1,815.75

155.58

5,302.39

155.10

0.09

2.45

110.00

3.14

204.E1

12.42

232 M
000

54.19

637
0.07

0.00

0.03

0.7s

0.39

0.00

0.00

1.76

0.82

(0.841

1,415.34

196.64

3,429.30

4A6.20

0.05

1.40

004

140

14,142.01

92,571.06

10,715.37

94,043.85

13.55

251.t4

44 89

159 86

000

2,548 00

4,556.15

7,452.30

3,522.23

14.67

153.01

0.23

6.11

77.97

1.54

6.\7
0.11

001

1.15

0.22

Edelcap Securities Limited
(Cure^.y: lndian Rupee! ,n m, l,ons)

ii Transactionr with relat€d parties :

Edelweirs Rsral& Corporate Seruic.r Limited

Edelweiss Finanrial 5eruic.s timited
EdelLand timited
Edelw€iss Housint Financc Limitcd

Edelweiss Brolin! timit€d
Edelw€isr Alternativ. Asset Advirors tamiled

ECI Finance Limitcd

Edelwets Cu!todi.l s€rvice5 Limited

ECap €quiti€s limit€d
Edelweiss Securiti.s Umit.d



Edelcap Securities Limited
(Cu ency: lndian Rupees,n m,lrron,

ii T.ansaciions with related partier :

Sr.

No.
Nature oft.ansaction

March 11,2020

{Audit€dl

M.rch 31,2019
(A'rdited)

20

21

22

23

z5

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

ESOPexpens€ paid to

Nomination d€posats receiv€d back from

Nomination deposats given ba.k to

Sale of Fixed Ase€l to

Purchase of Fixed Asset from

Clearint chary.s paid to

Demet Chartes paid to

Brokeragepaadto

Prof€srional fee! p.id to

Amt paid to broker for C.shse3menl

Amt rec.iv€d f.om brok€r for cash s.gm€nt

Sa e oi Debl recur lres

Purcha!e of Oebt Securitie5

Remuneration paid to

Profit on sale of lnvertments ' Edelweiss Real

Estaie opponl] nities Fund

lncome distribution from fu nd

Edelweiss FinancialServi.es Limited

Edelweiss Betail Finance Limited

Edelweisr Rerail Finance Iimited

ECap Equiri€r Limited

EdelinYenmenG Limited

Edelw€is5 Rural& Corporate Servicee Limiied

ECL Finance Limited

€delw€i5s Finance and lnvestment Limited

ECap Equiti€r Limited

ECL fin.nce timiled
Edelwears Alternative Asret Advisors timited
Edelweirs Srokint Limit€d

Edelweiss Financial Services timited
Edelweirs Rur.l& Corporrte Seruicer Limited

Edelweitr Securiti€r timited

Edelweiss Custodial s€rvices Limited

Edelw€ili cunodi.l !€Ni... Limir.d

Ed€lweiss S.rurlti.r timit€d

Ed€lw€iss Rural& Corporate Servi.es Limited

Edelweirs S.((lritl.s timit€d

Edelweisr Securiti.s Limit€d

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweisr Tokio life lnruranre Company Ltd

Ecap Equiti€5 Limated

Edelw€ise fanvert Private timited

0.0r
0.07

0.00

0.04

0.35

0.01

0.04

0.00

0.08

0.04

0.04

001

t0 97

002

11 16

5,233.53

5,42259

1,350.00

7.97

27.24

6151

0.95

0.60

0.10

0.04

001

014

18.53

22.74

35,211.01

t5,38S.32

240.13

51.05

834

36

37

38

l9

40

41

42

Balan.eswhh Relat€d Panies

Preference eh.re capitali5su€d lo

Sho( term loans raken trom

Shon term loans given to

lnterest .ec.ivabl. on loans dven lo

lnteren payabl€ on lo.ns t?k.n from

ECap Equities Limited

Edelweisi Brolin: tiniled
Edelweiss Securitier Limited

ECap Equiti€t tamiled

Edelweisr Rural& Corporate Se.vicer timiled

€Cap Equiti€r limited

ECap Equitier Limited

Edelweisr Rural& Corporate Servicet Limited

ECap Equitiee Limited

ECap Equitier Limiled

Edelweisr Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Edelweisr Financi.l Services Limiied

Edelweirt Hou5ing finance Limited

Edelu/erss Securilies Limat€d

Edelweirs Sural& Corporate Services Limit€d

Edelweiss Srokinr Limited

Edelweirs Ru ral & Corporate Services Limited

ECL Finance tlmlled
Edelweits Alternatlve Arret Advisorr timited
Edelweiss tinan.ial S€rvices timited
Edel Finenc. Comp.ny ttd

4,175 25

44S.16

2.83

0.00

0.16

0.00

20 66

008

251.20

0.09

229.00

1,426.63

0.51

000
29.16

01s
013

iu.00

15.36

o.22

0.04

0.18

0.07

0.96

24



Edelcap Securities Limited
(Curren.y: lndian Rupees in millions)

ii iransadions with related p.nies

5r.
Natu.e oltrans.ction

March 31,2020
(Audited)

March 31, 201!

4l

44

45

45

47

48

49

Irade re.eivablei from

Other Receivables from

hvestment5 in equity shere5 of

lnvenm€nt in pref€r€nce rhares of

lnvBtments in unit capitalof

lnterest rec.ivable on marlins plar.d N/ith

Marsins placed wirh brok€r

Edelweisr 5€.urities l"imited
Edelweisr Cunodial 5eNicet Llmited

Edelweise Securities Limit€d

ECap Equitier timiled
Edelweiss Rural& Co.porate Seruicer Limited

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

Edelweist A5ret Reconrtruction Comp.ny timited

Allium rinan(e Private Limited

Ed€lweist cusrodial 5ervicet timited
Edelweirs S€€uritier tamited

Edelweisi Se.uritiet timited
Edelweisr Cu5todial Services tamit€d

0.62

5.50

2,344.39

221.86

123.88

075
349.52

001

0.39

0.02

0.87

2,384.39

227.45

121.88

250 00

3.75

t91.06

2,353.58

Note {l): hformation relatintto remuneration paid to key manage.ial perron mentioned ebove excluder provilion made lor Sratoity,leave encashment

and defered bonu5which are provided for group ofemployees on an ov€rallbaris. Theieare included on cash basir. Thevariable compensation included

herein ir on cash basar.

Note {2): Loan given/taken to/from related parties and martin money placed / refund r€c€ived with/ from related parti€s a.e discloeed based on the
mBxamum incremental amount gve^/taten and placed/ refund received durantthe reportint period.

Note (3): Discloture under reclion 186(4)ofthe Comp.nier Aci,2013 fo.loans and Su.rantee: Io.n! have been tiven for ten€rrl businEr purpose

Note (41:'Rs0.00 refer5 to amount le5sth36 Rs- 5,000.



39 Earnlngr per share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividinB the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average

number ofequity shares outstanding durinS the Year.

Diluted EPS is calcu'ated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders (after adjusting for interest on the convertible preference

shares and interest on the convertible bond, in each case, net oftax) bythe weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during

the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issu€d on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary

shares into ordinary shares,

40 Contlntent liabilities and capilal comrrtitments

Contlntent !iabilities

The Company has pendinB taxation mallers of R5 2.32 millions as at balance sheet date (Previous year: R5. 0.11 millions).

The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disallowance ot expenditure for earninS exempt income

under Section 14A of lncome Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D ofthe lncome Tax Rules, 1952. The company has filed appeal/s and i5

defending its position. Based on the favourable outcome in Appellate proceedin8s in the past and a3 advised by the tax advisors, company

is reasonably certain about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the possibility of outflow of resources embodying economic

benefits on this ground is remote.

Capital aommitments

41 Rirk manetement f lameworkr

a) Governance lramewo*

The primary objective of the company's risk and financial management framework is to protect the companys shareholders from events

that hinder the sustainable achievement of financial performance objectives, includint failing to exploit opportunities. Key mana8ement

recoSnises the critical importance of havint efficient and effective risk management systems in place.

b) Approach to capital management

Company objectives when managing capital, are to (a) maximise shareholder value and provide benefits to other stakeholders and (b)

maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost ofcapital.

For the purposes of the Company's capital mana8ement, capital includes issued capilal, share premium and all other equity reserves

attributable to the equity holders.

Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 Marth 2019

Total oebt 3,864.56 5,295.32

E 1,102.06 1,435.40

Net Debt to €quity 3.51 3.69

Pa iculars 3l March 2020 31 March 2019

( ) -845.97 -345.80

(as per statement ofprofit and loss)

Less: dividend on preference share capital

Net profit for the year attributable to equiiy 5hareholders .a46.97 -345 80

(b) Calculation ofweighted average number ofequity Shares ofRs. 10each

Number ofshares outstandinB at the beginninSofthe year 3,00,000 3,00,000

Number ofShares issued duringthe year

Total n!mber of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,00,000 3,00,000

Weighted average number of equiiy shares outstanding during the year {based on the date of
issue of shares)

3,00,000 3,00,000

(c) gasic and diluted earnings per share (in rupees) (a)/(b) -2,423.22 -r,ts2.61

Edelcap Securities Limited
Notes to the tinan.ial stat€ments {continued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in millions)

The Company has capital commitments amounting to Rs. 0.81 millions as at the balance sheet date (Previous year: Rs. 1.77 millions).

(l-oss)/ Profit afte.tax



Edelcap Securities Limited

ot!! to th. rinenci.l st.lements (continucd)

(Cure.cv: l.dian rupees in milliont

42 Ohclost ft putturna ao lndion adounnng stdndc.tl ,9 - E,nploy.. bcncftt

{a) rrcnncd .ontdburion pl.n (providcntlundl

Amount of Rs. 9.31 millions (Previous year:Rs.8 oo milliont)ii r€cotnised aserpenres and included io "Employee benetif - Note 35 inthestatement of profil and lost

,l March 2020 31Ma.ch 2019

3.71 242
lnt.rest o. defhed benefit obligation 1.20 055

Totala.cluded in employee benefit expenses 4.91 294

ll March 2020 3l March 2019

Lrabrlrty at the end ofrhe year 1166

Amou.t rn balance sheet 22.54 1166

changer in the pr€sent value ofthe defined benelit oblisdtion.re ar follows:

31 Ma.(h 2020 31Ma.ch 2019

Liabrlity at the besin.ins oftheyear 11.66 171
5.48 049
1.20 056
371 212

Actuarial laain)/lorr on obliEations 0.51 r08
Liability atthe end ofth€ year 22.58 1155

oer.ils of prcvirion lorgmtuity:

Ois.losurG pur.u.ni to lodian Accountint Stand.d 19- EmploFe b.ncfiB (.ontinued)

Non-c(](ent liability at the end ofthe year

Current liabiliry.t tie end ofthe year

19.66

2.92

31 Mar(h 2020 3l March 2019 3l March 2018 3l March 2017 3l March 2016

Liability at the end of the year 22.58 1155 711 491 274

Fairvalue of plan atsets at the end of year

Amou.t recosnned in balance sheet 22.54 1166 7t7 ,191 2t4

O,p.rie....djuttment

31 lvlarch 2020 3l March 2019 3l rvlarch 2018 l1M..ch 2017 31 March 2016

On olan liab,Liies {sain)/lo$ 0.90 088 100 {02 055

on olan a$e6 (Ea,n)/loss

Eslamated rontrihution for next year

Prin.ipl. .ct!arial a5suDptionr at the b.lance rheetd.te:

31 M.rch 2020 3l March 2019

5,90% 1.@%

s.lary escalation current 1.Oei 7 00%

Employees attfltion rate La%-25% L3%-25%

Er.epted.eturn on plan assets 1.O@/e 7 30%

taLM 2012-14
(UltimatE)

taLM 2012 14

(b) o.finld b.n.fitpl.n {.r.tuiwl:
Ihe followint tabl€s summaise the components of the net employee benefit expenses recotnised in th€ riatement ol profit and lost and amounts recotnis€d in ihe
bal.nce the€t forthe gatuity benefit plan.

statement ofprofit.nd losr of th€ year

Net enploy€e benelit€xp€nses {re.otnired in €mploye€ cort):



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to th. tinan(ial rtat.muts (.ontinued)

(Cu(ency lnd,an.upe€s ,n m'lIons)

42 Disclosq. pl,Juont to ta.tidn Accounting Saondorcl 19 - Enploy.. b.acfits

31 Mar.h 2020 31 March 2019

Eal.nceat start of year (torr)/ 6ain -1,09

Re-nearurenents on 060
a.Actu.i al lo$/(Gain ) from chanses in demoB'aphic asrumptiont
b.Actua.ial Loss/{Gain ) from chansed in financials assumption5 1,43 021
c Acruan al Loss/(G., n ) from expenence over ast past year 0.90 088
Re-frearurenents on Pl.n Asrett

Seturn on pl.n assetsexcludint amolnt includinE in net interest on lhe net defi.d
benefit liahilitv / (.ss€t)

Balance at endofvear (Lo$)/ Gain .1.62 109

DBo incrcaser/ (decreaset by ll March 2020 ll Mar.h 2019

1% lnc.ease rn Sal.ry GroMh R.te 1.45 075
1% D€.re.!e in salary Growth Rate ,1_32 -0 68

1% lncreare rn Oitcolnt Rale ,1_32 -0 68

1% Oec.e.se r. Disco!nt Rate 1.44 016
1% lncrease rn WithdrawalRare -0,08 -o 08

1% Oe.,e.se in Wfhd.aw.lRate 0,09 009
M onality lin crease in expected I'fetimeby l year) 1

Mortality lincrease in expected lifetime by 3 yearr) Netlitible chante

Mov€nent in Surplue / (Oefi.itl

31 March 2020 ll March 2019

slrDtus / (oelicit) ar start ol year -i1.66 -7.1'l

Nel (acqlisiuon) / Divesinue
-5.4a -0 49

Ivovement dunng lhe yea.
.3.71 -2.42

Nel lnieresl on net DBO .1.20 -0.56

Chanses in foreion exchanoe rale
-0.53 1_08

Conrributions / aenenls

Surplus / (Oelicio at 6nd or year -22.58 ,1165

---f--



43 Liquidity rlsk:

cash or another financial asset- txposure to liquidity risk arises because ofthe possibilrty that the Company €ould be required to pay iti trade payablet earlier than

Edelcap Securities l-imited

Note. to th€ tina n.ia I statement. lcontinuedl

(Currency :lndian rup€es in mrllions)

A. Analysar of non-derivative finan(ial liabiliries bv remaininE contradual maturities

B. An.lvsis of non-derivative financial asrets bv remainins contractual maturities

The table below summarises the matu

The table below summarises the maturity profile ofthe undiscounted cash flows ofthe Company's non-derivative fiflancial liabrlitres ss at 31 March.
Repaymenis which ale subjecl to notice are teated as if notice were to be g[en immediately. However the Company expects that the counterparties will nol
requesl repayment on lhe earliest date it could b€ required to pay.

As at 3l March 2020 0 to 6 months
5 months to I l yearto 3 3 years to 5

Trade payables

Subordinated financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities

33.68

4.E3

3 864.66

33.68

3,864.66

4.83

Tota I u n dis.o u nted no n-de rivative ,ina ncial lia biliti€s 38.51 3 864 66 3 903 17

As at 3l March 2019 0 to 5 montht
6 months to 1 l year to 3 3 years to 5

Over 5 yea15 Toral

Trade payables

BorrowinS (oth€r than debt securities)

subord inated financaal lia bilities

Other financial liabilities

66.46

3.456.31

33 00

66.46

3,456.3',|

1,839.01

33.00

Total undiscounted non derivative financial liabilities 3.555_77 1.839.01 5 394.78

rofile ofthe und iscounted .ash flows ofthe Com s non-derivative financialassets as at 3l March

6 month5 to 1 l year to 3 3 years to 5

Over 5 years TotalAs ai 3l March 2020 0lo 5 months

375 95

10.70

1 397.73

o.82

447.97

3.87

738

0.58

0.53

0.05

2,730_12

Cash and cash equivelent and other bank balances

Stock-in{rade
Trade Receivables

Loans

lnvestments at fairvalue through profit or loss

Other financial asrets

Total 2 237 04 7.38 1.21 005 2 73012

1.839.01

18.08

1.397.73

o.82

447.57

4_50

2 730_12

376.58

4 S75.80



As ai 3l March 2019 0to 5 months
6 months to 1 l yearto 3 3 y€e6 to 5

Over 5 years Iotal
Cash and cashequivalent and other bank balances

Stock-in-trade

Trade Receivables

lnvestments at fair value through profit or lo5s

Other finencial assets

4.64

1,593.82

0.19

3_47

2,555.91

730

1.59

o.42

451.28

2730.13

11.94

1,593.82

0.19

452_47

2.7U.O0
2,556.33

Total 4 158 43 730 201 451 28 2734_13 7 349 15

C. Maturltv analvsis toa d€alvatives:

Allderivatives which are entered intofor tradinS purposes are shown in the earliesttime band. With respectto other derivatives, the remaifling contractual
maturity information has b€en given based on undisrounted cash flows.

Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes !o the linancial st.tements (Conlinuedl

(Currency lndian rupees in miliions)

43 tiquidity risk:

As at 31 March 2020 0 to 6 months
5 months to 1 l yearto 3 :t y€ars to 5

Over 5 years Total

Net settled derivatives entered into fortradinS purposes -362.71 -362 71

Total -362.71 -362.71

45 at Sl March 2019 0 to 5 months
6 months to 1 l yearto 3 3 yearsto 5

Over 5 years Total

Net settled derivatives entered into for trading purposes -582.83 -582.83

Total -582.83 -582.83



Edelcap Securities Limited

l{otes to the fln.nci.l itatcnahts (Contlnued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

44 Fal. Valuei ot Fin.nci.l lnsliuments

(.1 F.irv.lue Hhr.r.hy

The followln8 table shows an analysis of financial lnstruments recorded at fak value by level of th€ fair value hierarchy

3l March 2020

Level 1 Level2 l-evel3 Total

l-iabilhl6 m€asuaed at fair value on a rcau ing bails -

Derivative fanancial instruments (Liabilities):

Exchante-traded derivatives 13.10 350 92 354.02

Total derivative financia I instrum€ nts (liebilitiesl 13.10 350.92 354.02

11 Mar.h 2020

Levell tevel 2 Level 3 Total

Arsets m€esured atfai.value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments (assets):

ExchanSe-traded derivatives r 31 1.31

Totalderivative financial instrum€nts (assetr)

Stocl-ln-tr.de
Other debt securities and preferente shares

Equity instruments

1.31 1.31

Totalstocl-in-trade

Units ofAlF
Equity instruments 058

0.05 0.05

0.58

Totali.verlrnents measur€d at fair value 0.58 0.05 0.53

Totalfinancialassets measured atlair value on a r€curring basis 1.89 0.0s 1.94



Edelcap Securities Limited

l{ot.s to the fin.nci.l st.tamrnts (Continucd)

(Curren.y ilndian rupees an millions)

44 f.lrValuar oI Fin.nci.l lnstiuments

(al t.irv.lucHler.rchy

The following table shows an analysis offinancial instruments recorded at fair value by levelof the fair value hierarchy

31 March 2019

tevell Level2 Total

Asiets measured at fairvalue on a recurring batis

Oerivative fin.ncial instruments (assets)l

Exchange-traded derivatives

Tot.l dcrivatlv. fln.ncial instruments (asselsl

Stockin-trade

Tot.l rtock-ln-trade

Equity instruments
Tot.l lnvestments measured.t tair v.lue

Tota I financia I asrets measured attairvalue on a recurrinS basis

32.16 32.16

32.16 32.16

1.59

451.27

1.59

33,75

45L,27

451.27

452.46

48S,02

31 March 2019

L€vel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Liabiliti€s m€asured al fair value on a r€currin8 basis -

Derivatve f rnancral rnstruments (Llabllrties):

Ex.hante traded de.&atves
Toralderiv.tiv€linanci.linstrum€nts (liabilities)

615 00 515.00

515.00 515.00

Faia valuatlon taahnlquas:

li) €quity instrum.nts rnd unltr ot Altem.tive lnve,tment Funds

The majority of equity instruments are actively traded on reroSnized stock exchanges with readily avaalable active prices on a regular basis. Such

instruments are classified as Level 1. lJnits held in funds are measured based on fund net asset value (NAV), takiflt into eccount redemption and/or other

restrictions. Such NAV Such instruments are generally Level 3. Equity instruments in non-listed entities are initlally recoSnised at transaction price and re-

measured at each reporting dat€ atvaluation p.ovided by externalvaluer at instrument l€vel. Unlisted equity securities are classified at Level3.

(ii) oeriv.tive!

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various counter-parties, primarily banks with investment Srade credit ratings. Derivatives

valued usinS valuation techniques with market obseNable inputs are exchanSe traded futures a.d options.ontracts. The most frequently applied

valuation t€chnrques rnclude quoted price for exchange traded derivatives and Elack Scholes models (for option valuation).

a
u

c,

451.27

1.59



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

44 Fair values of Financial lnstruments

(b) Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The following table shows a reconciliation of the openinE balances and the closing balances for
fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Particu lars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Openint
Purchase

Sales

Gains / (losses) for the year recognised in profit or loss

Gains / (losses) for the year recognised in other comprehensive

income

457.27

-383.75

-67.47

454.62

15.00

-18.35

closint 0.05 45L.27

Unrealis€d gains / (losses) related to balances held at the end of
the year

-67 .47 - 18.3 5



Edelcap Secutities Limited

Not€s to the flnanalal rtatem€nts (Continued)

(Currenc"y : lndian rupees in millions)

44 Falr Values ot Financial lnstruments

(c) Unobservable inputs used in measurint fair value categorlsed wlthln tevel 3

Type of financial
lnstruments

Fair value of
asset as on 31

March 2020

Fair value of
liability as on 31

Ma.ch 2020

Valuation Techniques Significant

Unobservable input
Range of estimates

(weithted-averate) f or
unobservable input

lncrease in the
unobservahle

input (% or as the
aase maY be)

Chante in tair Decrease in the
unobseruable

input (% or as the
aase maY be)

Chan8e in

fair value

lnvestments in units

Of AIF

0.05 Net assets approach Fair value of
underlyinS

inve5tment5

Nit 0.00 5% -0.00

Type of financial

lnstruments
Fair value of

ass€t as on 31

March 2019

Fair value ot
liability as on 31

March 2019

Valuation Techniques Sitnificant
Unobservable input

Range oI estimates
(weithted-average) for

unobservable input

lncrease in the
unobservable

input (% or as the
case may be)

Change in fair Decrease in the
unobservable

input (% or as the
case may be)

ChanSe in

fair value

lnvestments in units

Of AIF

451.21 Net assets approach Fair value of
underlying

11,300 to 12,000 per

unit
5% 21.56 5% 22.56



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : lndian rupees in millions)

44 Fair valuei oftln.nclal lnrtrumcntr (contlnu.d)

{d) Financial instruments not me.ru.ed.tt fv.lu€
The followin8 table sets out the fair \ralues offinanrial instruments not measured at fair value and analysinB them by the level ao the fair value hierarchy into

which each fair value measurement is categorised.

3l March 2020

Particulars Total carrying amount Totalfair value L€vel 1 Level 2 Lev€l:|

Flne ncia I ariets:
cash and cash equivalent
Sank balancesotherthan cash and cash equivalent

Trade receivables

l-oans

lnvestments at cost

Othe r fi na nciel assets

't0.70

7.38

o_42

447.57

2,730.',12

13.87

10 70

734

593

0.82

447.97

2,730_72

1-94

3,210.86 3,210.86 3,185.8s

Financial liabilities:
Trade payables

subordinat€d liabilities

Other fi na6cial liabilities

33.68

3 864.66

4.83

33.68

3 864.66

4.83

33.68

3,864.66

4.83

Total 3,903.17 3,903.17 3,903.17

3l March 2019

PaIti.ulars Total carryint amount Levell Level2 Level3

Flaanclal asi€ts:

Ca5h and cash equivalent

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent

Trade receivables

Investments at amortased cost

lnvestments at cost

Otherfinancialassets

4.64

7.30

2.S9

2.87

2,730_13

1,965-35

4.64

7-30

2.59

3.87

2,730.13

1,965.35

4.64

7.30

1,963 86

2.59

3.87

2,730.13

1.49

Total 4,713.88 4,713.48 1,975.80 2,738.08

Fln.ncial li.bilities:
Trade payables

Borrowing (other than debt serurities)

subordinated liabilities

Other financial liabilities

66.46

3.456.31

1.839.01

33.00

66.46

3,{56.31
1,839.01

33.00

66.46

3,456.31

1,839.01

33.00

Total s,194.74 5,394.78 5,394.78

10.70

1_34

0.82

447 _97

2,730.12

73.41

24.01



Edelcap Securities Limited
Notei to the financialstatements (Continued)

(Currency r lndian rupees in millions)

45 Total market risk exposure

trading portfolio is managed and monitored based on a VaR methodology that reflects the interdependency between risk variables. Non-trading positions are managed and

Market Risk can affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings offinancial instruments due to adverse movements in market prices of instrument due to price risk.

The objective ofthe Company's market risk mana8ement is to manaSe and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

Particulars

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

CarryinB amount Traded risk Non'traded risk CarryinB amount Traded risk

Assets

cash and cash equivalent and oth€r bank balances

0erivative fi nancial instruments

stock-in-trade
Loans

Trade receivables

lnvestments at fair value through profit or loss

lnvestments - at amortised cost

Other financial assets

18.08

1,397.73

417.97

0.82

0.63

3.87

13.87

1,397.73

18 08

447.97

0.82

0.63

3.87

13.87

't 1.94

8.r5
1,593,82

0.'t 9

{s2.86
3.87

1,S6S.35

8.15

1,593.82

1,9s9.80

11.94

0.19

452.86

3.41

5.55

Total 1,882.97 1,397 _73 485.24 4,036.18 3,561.77 474.47

uablllty
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)

Subordinated liabilities

Trade payables

other financial liabilities

3,854.65
33.68

4.83 0.01

3.864.66

33.68

4.82

3,4S6.31

1,839.01

55.45

33.00

3,456.31

1,839.01

66.46

33.00

Total 1,903.17 0.01 1,903.16 s,194.78 s,394.78

11.

c

Non-traded risk



Ed€lcap Securities Limited

Notes to th€ tinancialstatemenls lContinuedl

(Curency: lndian rupees in mrllons)

46 Analysis orrisk concentration

lndustry analytis - Ritk concentration for 3l MarEh 2020

lndustryanalysis - Risk conc€ntration tor 31Mar.h 2019

Retail and wholesale oil & gas Total

Financial arscts
cash and cash equival€nt and other bank balances

Derivative fi nancialinstruments

Financialas5et5 caried at fairvalue through profit and loss

lnveStment
Stock in trade
Trade and other
receivables

loanJ
Othe r fina ncia I assets

18.08

0.05

2,730.12

0.82

447.97

73.47

445

18.08

4.50

2,730-12

0.82

441.97

13.47

Total 3,210.91 4.45 3,215.36

Other Commitmenls
rotal 3,210.91 4.45 3,215.36

Retailand wholerale Oit& gas Toral

Flnancial artalt
Cash and cash equivalentand other bank balances

Oerivative fi nanciafi nstruments

Financialassets carraed at fairvalue throuSh profit and loss

lnvestment
Stock in trade
Trade and other receivables

Other fina ncial assets

11.94

8.1S

457.27

2,730.72

7,402.47

0.19

1,965.35

20.35 19.81 7.s5

5.46

55.55 1.20

77.94

815

456.73

2,730.72

1,S93.83

0.19

1,965.35

Total 6,s69.89 20.35 19.81 7.55 71.02 3.20 74.49 6,756.1',t

Other Comm(ments
6,559.89 20.35 19.81 7.55 71.O2 3.20 74.49 6,765.31

e

1+

14.49



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the tinancialstatements (Continued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in millions)

47 Disclosure rclated to aollateral

Following table sets out availabilityof Company finencialassets to support tunding

3l March 2020
Pled8e as collateral others I

Available as

collateral others 2

TotalcarryinS
amount

cash and cash equivalent including bank balance

Stock in trad€

Trade receivables

Derivative assets

[oan5

lnvestments
Other financial assets

Property, plant and equipment
Other lntangible assets

Other non financial assets

7.18

1,370.11

636

27.62

0.82

2,734.62

10 90

447 97

7.51

14.64

0.25

38.15

18.08

1,397.73

0.82

447.9?

2,734.62

13.87

14.64

0.25

38.15

Totalassets 1,383.6s 2,763.06 s19.42 4,555.13

31Mar.h 2019
PledSe as collateral others 1

Available as

collateral others 2

TotalcarryinS
amount

cash and cash equivalent includinB bank balance

Stock in trade
Trad€ receivables

Derivative assets

lnvestments
Other financialassets
Property, plant and equipment
Other Intangible assets

Other non fr nancial assets

7.18

7,461.76

1,964.28

130.06

0.19

3,186.86

416

8.15

7.O7

a.4t
o.97

21.70

11.94

1,593.E2

0.19

8.15

3,186.86

1,965.35

8.41

0.97

21.70

Totalassets 3,435.22 3,317.11 45.06 6,797.19



Edelcap Securities Limited

Notes to the financial statements {continued)
(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

48 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled

Particulars

31 March 19

Within 12 months Afte r L2 months Total within 12 months Afte r 12 months Total

Financialassets

cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances

Derivative fi nancialinstruments

Stock-in-trade
Other receivables

Loans

lnvestments

Other financial assets

10.70

7.38

1,397.73

0.82

447.97

3.87

13.24

2.730.75

0.63

10.70

7.38

4.64

7.30

8.15

1,593.82

0.19

3.87

1,964.93

3,182.99

0.42

4.64

7.30

8.15
'1,593.82

0.19

3,185.86

1,965.35

Non-tinancial assets

Current tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets (net)

Property, plant and equipment

Other intangible assets

Other non-f inancial assets

1,841.71

21.04

38.15

2,731.38 4,613.09

35.27

351.06
't4.64

o.25

38.15

3,582.90

21.70

3,183.41

41.29

22.88

8.41

0.97

6,765.31

41.29

22.88

8.41

0.97

21.70

59.19 380.18 439.37 21.70 73.55 95.25

Total assets 1,940.90 3,111.56 5,052.46 3,604.60 3,236.96 6,86't.56

Particula.s

31 Mar€h 20 31 March 19

Within 12 months After 12 months Total Within 12 months After 12 months Total

Financial liabilities
Other payables

Borrowing (other than debt securities)

subordinated Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

3,864.66
4.83

33.68

3,864.66

4.83

66.46

3,456.31

1,839.01

33.00

66.46

3,456.31

1,839.01

33.00

Non-financial liabilities

Current tax liabilities (net)

Provisions

Other non-financial liabilities

3,903.17

3.54

17.68

3,903.'t 7

26.33
't7.68

5,394.78

9.29

1.7 4

6.78

12.57

5,394.78

14.31

6.78

24.44 47.23 17.81 '12.57 30.38

Total liabilities 1,927.61 22.79 3,950.40 5,412.59 L2.57 5,425.16

N
?

e

31 Marrh 20

1,397.73

0.82

447.97

2,734.62

13.87

14.23

351.06

14.64

33.68

22.79



Edelcap Securities Limited
l{otes to the financialst tements (Conrlnued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in millions)

49 Marlet rirk

Market risk isthe riskthat the faarvalue orluture cash flows ot financial instruments wrllfluctuate due to chanSes in m;rket vafiablessuch as interest rates,

foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The Company classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non-trading porttolios and manages each

of lhose portfolios reparately-

(i) lnterest rate risk

lnterest rate risk arises from the possibilitythat chan8es in interest rates willaffect future cash flows or the fair values ot financial instruments.

The followinStable demonstratesthe sensitivrtyto a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables beinS constant)ofthe Company's

statement of profit and loss and equity.

currency ot borrowing / advances

2019,20

lncrease in IRF price

(%)

Effed on profit
belore tax

Effed on

Equity

Decrease in basis

Points

EIIect on profit Efiect on Cquity

NR 5 5.10 5 -5.10

2018-19

currency of borrowing / advances lncrease in IRF price

l%l

€ffect on profit
before tax

Eftect on

Equity
Decrease in ba5is

points
Effect on profit Effect on Equity

INR 5 5.88 5 5.88

(ii) Cunency rist

Currency risk isthe risk that the value of a financial instrument willfluctuate due to changes in foreiSn exchange rates. ForeiSn curren€y risk arise majorly

on account offoreiSn currency borrowings.

The table below indi.ates the currenciegto which the Company had signilicant exposure at the end ofthe reponed period!. The analysis calculatesthe

effect of a reasonably possible movement ofthe currency rate against the INR (allother variables being constant)on the statement of profit and loss (due

to the f?ir value ofcurr€ncy sensitive non-trading monetary assets and liabilities)and equily (due to the chanSe in fairvalue ofcurrency swaps and forward
foreiSn exahanSe contracts used as cash flow hedges).

Currency

2019-20

lncrease in cuarency

rate (%)

Eftect on prollt
before tax

€ffect on

Equity

Decrease in

currencY rate (%l
Erfect on pro{it

Effect on fquity
USD -17 _55 5 17 55

2018-19

Currency

lncreese in currency
rate (%)

Effect on profit
before tax

Effect on

Equity

Decrease in

currency rate (%)

EfIect on profit
b€fore tax Effect on Equity

USD 5 42 90 5 42_90

l



Edelcap Securities l-imited

Notes to the financialstatements (Contiauedl
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49 Market risk

(llll Equity price risl

Equity price risk is the riskthat the fairvalue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will Iluctuate because ofchanSes in the levelof andividuaI

investment in equaty share prices,

2019,20

price (%)

Eltect on protit
before tax

ftfed on

Equity

Decrease in equiW
pri.e (%)

E fecl on protit
before tax Effect on Equity

Equity instruments
Debt instruments (incl preference)

UnitsofAlF

5

5

0.03

69.35

0.00

5

5

5

-0.03
-59.35

0.00

2014-19

lmpact on price (%)

Effect on profit Eftect on

Equity

Decrease in equity
price (%)

Effed on profit
before tar Effect on Equity

Oerivatrves

Mutualfund units

Equity instruments

Debt instruments (incl preference)

Units oIAIF

5

5

5

30.75

0.08

0.19

22.s6

5

5

-30.75

,0.08

0.19

-22.56

(lv) lnder price risl

lndex price risk is the rhkthatthefairvalue orfuturecash flows ofafinancialinstrumentwillfluctuate because ofchanges in the levelof equity indices.

2019-20

lncrease in index
price (%)

Efrect on profit Effect on

Equity

Decrease in index
price (%)

Eftect on prorit
before tax Effect on €quity

Derivatives 5 ,103.88 5 103.88

2018-19

lmpact on

lncrease in index
price (%)

Efleci on profit Effect on

Equity

Decrease in index
price (%)

Effect on profit
before tax Effect on Equity

Deravatives 5 18.17 18.17
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S0 cash flow disclosure

Chang€ in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars 1April2019
cash Changes in

Others 3l March 2020

Eorrowings other than debt securities

subordinated liabilities

3,456.31

1,839.01

3,427.15

2,306.20

"29.15

-280.55 3,864.66

Total liabaliti€s from finanring activitie5 s,295.32 -1,120.95 -309.71 3,864.66

Particulars l April 2018
Cash Changes in

Others 31 Marrh 2019

Borrowings otherlhan debtsecurities

Subordinated liabilities

1,506_74

1,634.26

1,953.84 -4.27

204.75

3,456.31

1,839.01

Total liabilities Irom finan€inB activities 3,141.00 1,953.M 200.48 5,295.32



Edelcap securities Limited

Notcs to the financial statements (continucd)

(currency: lndian rupee5 in millions)

Sl Prioa p€.iod comp.r-atlvas

Prevlous year'5ll8ures have been reglouped and reartanged wherever necessary to conform to currcnt year's

presentation

As p€r our rapoat of even date attached.

For.nd on behalf ofthe Soard ol DkeatorsFor Gl/ll & Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.

x G,,p
CA H.rld.s th.t

Membership No.:39070

Director

DIN:08050620

Mumbai
03 July 2020

,€br./'-

Earman Roy Ashirh Gupta
Oiector
DIN:07775554

Bhargavr

compony Sectetory

0-^s[,. CUo*

1of,n*".n"
)uc4|4er

*16-

Riterh s J.ln
chief Findnciol Olficer

Mumbai
03 July 2020


